INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SASAN POWER LIMITLED

Reporl on the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) Financial Statements

1.

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of Sasan Power Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 21, 2017, the Stateinent of Profit
and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income). the Cash Flow Staternent and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear then ended, und a summary of the signilicant
aecounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Respousibility for the Ind AS Finaneial Statements

2.

The Campany's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in Scetion 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) wilh respecl to the preparation of these 1nd AS {inancial
statements to give a true and fair view of the finaneial position, financial performance
(including other comprehensive income), eash flows and ebanges in equity of the Company in
aceordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Aceounting Standards specified in the Compauies (Indian Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2015
(as amended) under Seetinn 133 of the Act. This responsthility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordauce with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
Lthe assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irvegularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating offcetively for ensuring the accuracy and
eomplcteness ol the accuunting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Audilors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder
including the aceounting and audiling standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit of the Tud AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative
pronounceinents issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India. Those Standards
and pronouncoments requive that wa comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit tn obtain reasenable assurance about whelher the Ind AS financial statemeuls are
free from material misstateinent.

An audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the umounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selecled depend on the
anditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstalement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whelher due to fruud or ervor. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial conlrol relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures thal
ave appropriate in the circumstances. An audit alsa includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounling, policies used and the reasonableness of the acceunting estimates made by the
Company's Direciors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provides
basis for our audit opinion on the IndaS£kraneial stalements,
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Opinion

8.

Lu our opinion and to the best ol our information and according to the explanalions given to us,
the aluresaid Ind AS financial stalements give the information required by the Act i the manner
s0 reguired and give a true and fair vlew in conformity with the accounting principles generally
aceepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as al March 31, 2017, and its total
comprehensive income {comprising of profit/ loss and other comprebensive income), its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

9.

The financial statements of the Company tor the year ended March g1, 2016 and the transition
dale opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2015 included in these [nd AS financial stateinents, are
hased on the presiously issied statutory financia statements for the vears ended March 31, 2016
and March 31, 2015 prepared in acenrdance with the Compunies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (a5 amended) which were audited by Price Waterhouse, Chartered Accountants and
Chaturvedi & Shah Charlered Acvountants. on whicl: they expressed an unmodified opinion dated
May 27. 2016 and May 22, 2013 respectively. The adjustments to those financial slatements far
the differences in acconnting principles adopted by the Conpany on transition te the Ind AS have
been audited by us.

Our opinion is not moditied in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

12,

11

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Repovt) Grder, 2016, issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-seclion (11) of section 143 of the Acl ("the Order”), and on the basis of
such checks of the beoks and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according
o Lhe information and cxplanations given 1o us, we give in the Annexure ¥ a stalement on the
mallers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comment in the Annexure B, as required by Section 143 (i3) of the Act, we report
that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanalions which to the best of oue
knowledge and belief were necessary fov the purpnses of our audit.

() In our gpinion, proper hooks of acenunt as required by law have been kepl by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢) The ¥alance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprchensive income),
the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Reporl are
in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our upinicn, the aforesaid Ind AS financial stateinents comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Scction 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis ol the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017
taken on reeord by Lhe Board of Directors, rone of ihe direciors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the inlernal financial contrels over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our scparate Report in
Annexue A,
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordanee with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in gur opinion and ta the best of
our knowledge and belief and aceording to the information and explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending titigations as at Maceh 31, 2017
on its financial position in its Ind AS [inancial stutements — Refer Note 5

ii,  The Company has made provision as at March 31, 2017, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards for material focesecable losses, if any, on long term contracts
incloding derivative conlracts,

fii.  There were no amounts which were requived to be transferred to the Tnvestor Education
and Pretection Fund by the Company during the year ended Mareh 31, 2017,

iv.  The Campany did nol have any holdings or dealings tn Specified Bunk Notes during the
period from 8th November, 20106 to 3oth December, 2016 - Refer Note 24

For Price Waterhouse For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Firm Registration Nunber: 301112E Firm Registration Number: 107783W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Privanshu Gundana Vishal D, Shah

Partner Partner

Q‘Iembership Numbel: 109553 Membership Number: 119203

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: May 22, 2017 Date: May 22, 2017
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 ol the Act

. We have audited the internal financial controls over linancial reporting of Sasan Power Limited
(“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audil of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsihility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and mainlaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establisbed by the Company
cunsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit nf
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Acrcountants of India (TCAL. These respousibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were gperating effectively for rnsuring the
orderly and efficient conduet of its business, including adherence Lo company's policies, the
safeguarding of ils agsets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the Hinely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Audilors’ Responsibility

3. Our respounsibility is o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financtal reporting hased on our audit. We conducted aur audil in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Interual Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting {(the “Guidance Note™ and
the Standards on Aunditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an aundit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
conlyols and both issued by the TCAT Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perforin the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whelher adequate internal financial controls over financiul reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all malerial respects.

4. Our andit involves performing procedures to ohtain audit evidence aboul the adegunacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over [inanciul reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and tesling and evalualing the design and operating etfectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk, The procedures seleeted depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of the linancial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

5. We believe that the aundit evidence we have obtained is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,
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Meaning of Inlernal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company’s internal financial conteol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assnrance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of
{inancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally aceepted accounting
principles. A compans’s internal financial contral pver financial reparting includes those policics
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of cecords that, in reasonable detuil, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the compauy; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are vecorded as necessary to permit preparation of nancial
statements in aceordance with generally aceepted accounting principles, and that reccipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
preveniion or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of Lhe company’'s
asscts that could have a inalerial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because ol the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financiul reporting, including
the possibilily of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to ervor or [raud may oceur and naot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal finaneial controls over financial veporting to fiiture periods ate subject to the risk that the
internal finaneial control oser financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opiniun

8. Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate inlernal (inancial controls
system over (inancial reporting and such internal financial controls over finaneial reporting were
aperating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
eriteria established by the Company considering the essentinl companents of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling
issued by the Institute of Chaytered Agcounlants of India.

For Price Walerhouse For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 30112E Firm Registration Number: 107783W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Priv¥anshu Gundana Vishal D. Shah

Q;lrtner Partner

MWembership Number: 100553 Membership Number: 110303

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: May 22, 2017 Date: May 22, 2017
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i. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing {ull particulars, including quantitative
details and situation, of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased programme
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to
the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the Management
during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties other than self-constructed immovable property
(buildings) as disclosed in fixed assets [Note 4.1] to the financial statements, are held in the
name of the Company, except frechold land aggregating 5.44 hectares amounting to
Rs. 462 lakhs which is pending for registration/mutation.

In respect of immovable properties been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets
[Note 4.1] to the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.

il. The physical verification of inventory have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory
as compared to book records were not material.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii}(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order
are not applicable ta the Company.

iv. In our opinion and acoording to information and explanation given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or security to its
directors ot any other person in whom director is interested. As the company is engaged in
providing infrastructure facilities as specified in schedule V1 of the Act, provisions of section
186 except sub-section (1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company. In our opinion and
according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has corplied with the
provisions sub-section (1) of section 186 of the Act.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
73, 74, 76 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified. During
the year no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other Tribunal.

vi. Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products.
We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have nat, however, made a
detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complcte.

vil. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion undisputed statutory dues in respect of Distriet Mineral Fund
{(DMF) and Forest transit fees have not been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities and is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of
National Mineral Exploration Trust (NMET), Clectricity duty, Energy development Cess,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, sales tax, income tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and cther material statutory dues, as applicable,
with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases.
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(b)

viii.

The extent of the arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at March 3i, 2017, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable are as follows:

Name of the statute Nature of Amount | Period to which | Due Date of

dues {Rs. in the amount date Payment
lakhs) relates

Mines and Minerals District 7,221 | August 2015t0 | Monthly | Not Paid

{Development and Mineral Fund September

Regulation} Act, 1957 | (DMF) 2016

Mines and Minerals

(Comtribution to

District Mineral

foundation) Rules,

2015

Madliya Pradesh Forest transit 2,070 | October 2014 | Monthly | Not Paid

Lok Vanili fees t0 September

Adhiniyam, 2001 2016

Madhya Pradesh

Transit (Forest

produce) Rules, 2000

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, and
duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
to any financial institution or bank or Government as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further term loans have
been applied for the purposes for which they were cbtained, except for the unutilized proceeds
of term: loan, to the extent of Rs. 77,609 lakhs that were obtained for capital expenditure but
held in mutual funds.

During the course of pur examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

The Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration. Therefore, provisions of
clause 3(xi) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

Ag the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable io the Conipany.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related parly transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Acl, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2015.
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xiv.  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

XV, The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
conngcted with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicalle to the Company.

xvi.  The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable o

the Company.

For Price Waterhouse For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 301112E Firm Registration Number: 107783W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Prifanshu Gundana Vishal D, Shah
&aﬁner Partner

embership Number: 109553 Membership Number: 119303
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: May 22, 2017 Date: May 22, 2017



Sasan Power Limiled
Balanca Shest as at March 31, 2017

Rupees in lakhs

Pariculars Note As at As 8l Asal
March 31, 2017 hMarch 31, 2016 Apnl 1, 2015
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant ang equigment 4.1 2.512.205 2535522 2370342
Cagital work-in-progress 4.2 52,8677 47,755 273,344
Intangible assets 4.3 2925 a4 3155
Financial assats 4.4
Margin Money deposits 4.4(a) 12,365 4,554 15677
Other financial assets 4.4(b) 10,905 8270 8,574
Ceferred tan assets (net) 4.5 42,019 7.001 2479
Cithar non-current assels 4.6 A8 644 51.073 75,207
Currant assats
Inventores 4.7 57,909 40,585 2RETT
Flranciat assets 4.8
Investmants 4.8(a) 79.938 87,275 72,295
Trade receivables 4.8(b) 63 389 185,034 95438
Cash and cash equivalanis 4.8{c) 3,226 50,710 11,080
2ank balances other Ihan cash and cash squivalarls 4.8{d) 4,755 24,797 -
DHhar financial ascets 4.5{a) 12,813 5.021 40,248
Cither current agssts 4.9 26,030 23870 19,811
Total 2,939,807 3 076,285 3.020.787
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Eguily share capial 410 4,371 4,371 4426
{b} Other equity
Instryrmenls entirely equily in naturg 4,11 23,579 23.579 3574
Reserves and surglus 4.12 850,382 A3349/4 B16.293
Liabitilias
Non-current liabilities
Financial Wabiities 4,13
Borrawings 4.13(a) 1,534,073 1,680,850 1,572,320
Cther financial liahilities 4.13(b) F.Aa84 378 111,828
Provigians 4.14 2,150 2877 2622
Qther nen-current liabilites 415 176,241 190,399 200,161
Current liabllities
Financial liabilitiss 4,16
Borrowings 4.16(a) 50,342 47 530 14,000
Trade payablss 4.16{b} 20.01¢ 13,057 210
Olher linancial liabilities 4,16{c) 208,861 214,132 167,665
Cthar currenl liabillies 447 G239 55007 37,115
Frovigians 4,18 21 111 90,661
Total 2,539,807 3,076 285 3,020,787
Sigrulicanl accounting policies 2
Notes on financial statements 1t024

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of thesa financial statements,
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AS per our attached report of even date

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No. : 301112E
Chartered Accountants

Priyashu Gundana
Paftner
Membership Na. : 109553

For Pathak HD & Associates
Firm Registration No. : 107783W
Chartered Accountants

Vishal D Shah
Pariner
Membership No. : 119303

Place; Mumbai
Date: Mayanx, 2013

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr.¥ogeéndra Naraln
Director
DIN No. 01871111

Directar

&sho’{(arnavat
DIN N

07098455

Surdsh Nagrajan
Diregtor
DIN Ho. 01851432

Arvind Singf
Chief Financial Officer

Paresh Rathod
Company Secretary & Manager
FCS: 3478

Place: Mumbal
Date: Mayax, 2003



Sasan Power Limited
Statemant of Profit and Lass for the year ended March 31, 2047

Rupees in lakhs
Year endsd Year anded

Particulars Nots no. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Ravenue from Operations 419 431,695 186,210
Qther Inceme 4.20 28,226 22.240
Total Income 520 521 438 550
Expenses
Cost of luel consurmed {nciuding cost of coal gxcavalion) 4.24 174.563 148759
Employae benafits expense 4,22 8.632 7 an7
Finance cosls 4.23 181,671 145 458
Dagreciadon anc ameorlizolion axpense 131 658 132,086
Other expenses 4.4 82 965 £5.430
Total expenses 535,493 499.540
Loss before tax {18,572) {10.,9%0)

Ingome tax expense
Current tax -

Deferred tax {35018y {4.523)

Excass provision of sarlier years wrillen back (83
Profit f{Loss) for the year (A} 16,446 {B 459}
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not e reclassified 1o profit orioss

Remaasurements of net defingd bencfil plans {Raler note 8) 37 {115)
Tax relating to ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasuremants of nel defined beneiil plans . -
Qther Comprehenasive Income for the year, net of tax (B) {37) {115)
Total Camprehensive Income for the year (A+8) 16,409 {6,574}
Earnings per equily share: (Face valua of Ra. 10 each)

Basic (Rupees) A 37.682 (15 27)

Diluted {Rupees) 1 20,69 (15 27)

Sigrificant accounting pclicies 2
Naotes on financial statements 111024

The accompanying nates are an inlegral part af Ihese financial stataments
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For Price Waterhounse For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Flern Ragistration No. - 301112E
Chartered Accounlants

Priyanghu Gundana

S’alj;rfer
embership No. : 109553

For Pathak HD & Associates
Firm Registration No. : 107783W
Chartered Accountants

Vishal D Shah
Pariner
Membership No. : 119303

Placa; Mumbai
Date: Moy 23,20 V'

br.Yogéndra Narain
Director
DIN Ng. 01874111

Direktor
DINNo. 07098456 J

Direct

Suresl:FNag rajan
DIN No. 01851432

Arvind Singh
Chief Financial Officer

Paresh Rathod
Company Secretary & Manager
FCS : 3476

Place: Mumbai
Date: pay 22,2017



Sasan Power Limited
Cash fiow statement for the year ended March 31, 2017

Particulars

[A) Cash flow fram / {used in) operating actlivities
Lozs befora tax

Adjustments for :

Profit on redemption of enrrant nvestments (non trade)

Galn arising on mutual fund Investment mandatoflly measurea at fairvaius
2ain on forzign exchange fluctuation

Gaovernment Grant

Depracizl on/Amerisation (including depraclation an mining equipments)
“inance Cost

Intgrest income

Frowsion no longer required written-back

Drvidend incorms on current investment [non rade)

Gain an disposal of properly, plant and equipment

Trade jeceivablas writen-off

Qparating Profit / {loss) bafore warking capital ciianges

Adjustment For :

(Increasz) f decrease In other inand|zl assels
{Inciease) f decrease In trade receivaoles
{Increase) f decrease 0 olher non-current assets
{Increass) f decrease In invantares

(increasa) f decrease in other current assets
Increase / {decreaze) n olher inancia’ liabilites
Ingreass ¢ (decrease) in pravisions

Incraasz / (decrease) n trade payebies

Increase ¢ {decreaze) in other cumsnt {labilltiee

Texes pald (net of rafund)
Net cash trom operating activitles

(B} Cash flerw from f {used in} investing activities

Purchase of ixed assets (Incuding caphal work-in-pragress and captal advances)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and sguipment

Sale/ (purchase) of clirrent investments (non lrade) {nel}

Dividend ingame on currant invastments (nan 1rade)

(Increase) / dedrease in non-curenl margin money bank depcsits

[Increase) f decrease in othe: bank balances

Interest received

Net cash used In Investing activities

(C) Cash flow from / {used In) financing activitles
Bhare application money recaivad

Froceetis from long lenm borrowings - secured
Repaymenl of lang term borrovings - sesured

inter conporale Capasit racevec / paid (net)

Interest and finance charges paid

Froceeds lrom Short tezm bomowings - (net of repayment)

Met cash used in financlng actlvitles
Net increase § (decreasa) in cash and cash equivalants (A+B+4C)

Cash and cash equivalent &l begoning of the year
Bank batances

- ineurant aceounts

- Infoced deposits

Cash and cash equivalenl at end of the year
Bank balances

- In cument accounts

- in fixed deposits

Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 34, 2017 March 31, 2016
{18,572} {10,590)
{6.020) {6,504
{2 2409 {1,019
{5.677) B
{11,418) 110,393
144,438 141,673
161,674 145,458
{1,784) [1,506)
- {1.608)
- {153
(482) -
3,498 .
763,386 54777
(3428} 39618
29,137 {85 556}
4,614 5687
{33,754) {10,872)
(2.3680] {3.856)
(1,664} 587
(5894 26
8,962 12,647
5.478) 26,888
251 A0 237,104
(5 (318)
251,245 236,785
(54,57%) {135,372
2120 .
15.666 {7.367)
- 153
{7,642 10,757
19.631 {24.318)
2026 1,695
E2,771) {154,452)
- 74,500
166,260 55,300
R57.511) (B0 266)
. 8,000
(145.726) {135,547
2819 47,530
(273,958} 32,703)
{45.48%) 39,620
42,478 1,068
8232 10,002
2,440 42,478
2777 8232

The gccompanying nates are an megral pan of Bese financd staements

Notes :

The cash flow siatement has been prepared undar the indirest method as set aut in Indian Accounting Standand (Ind AS ?7)

statement of cash lows
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STaDal CuUwel Liiled

Notes tc the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017

1)

2)

General information

o

Sasan Power Limited ("the Company”). a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up an Ultra
Mega Power projact of 3 960 Mega Watt (MW) (6xG60 MW} at Sasan, Madhya Pradesh. The Company has entered
into & power purchase agreement (PPA) with 14 procurers located in 7 states, basad on which the generated power
i3 sold. The project has been alloiled captive coal blocks to meel its fuel requirements

The Company is a public limited company In India and is incorgorated and domiciled in India under the provisions of
lhe Companies Act The registered office of the Company is located at H Block, 1st Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani
Knowledge City, Mavi Mumbai - 400710,

These financial slatements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on May 22, 2017,

Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates:
2.1 Basis of accounting, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting poficies applied in the preparalion of these financial statements are sel oul below, These
policies have heen consistently applied 10 all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basls of preparation :
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial slalements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Slandards
(“Ind AS™) notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™). These are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements and Ind AS 101,
'First—hime Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’ has been applied. The pelicies set out below have been
consistently applied during the years presented.

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies {(Accouniing Standard) Rules,
2006 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Acl ("Previous GAAP").

These financial statemenls for the year ended March 31, 2017 are the firsl financial statements which the
Cornpany has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP (o
Ind AS has affecled the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flaws including
recangilialions and desecriptions of the effect of the transition are provided in note 3 below

Historical cost convention

The financial statemants have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following'
»  Certain financial assets and financial liabilities al fair value,
+ Defined benetit plans — plan assets that are measured al fair valug;

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price thal would be received 1o sell an asset or pad to transfer a liability in an arderly transaction
hetween markst participants at the measurament date. The Company uses valuation technigues that are
appropriate in the circumstances and lor which sufficient data are avaiiable tc measure fair valug, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservabla nputs,

All assels and liakilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial slatemenis are categonsed
within the fair value higrarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input thal is significant to the fair
value measursmant as a whole!

= Laevel 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

« Level 2— Valualion techniques for which the lowest level input thal is significant 1o the fair value
measurement is directly or mdirectly observable

s Level 3 — Valualion techiniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valug
measurement is unchsarsable



Sasan Power Limited
MNotes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{b)

{c)

Classificatien of cutrrent and non-current

The assels and liahilities reported in the balance shaet are classified on a "current/non-current basis”, with
separate reporiing of assets held for sale and liabiities Current assets, which include cash ang cash
equivalents. are assats lhat are intended 1o te realized, seld or consumed during the normal operating cycle of
tha Company or in the 12 months following the balance shest date; currant liabilities are liabilities that are
expected Lo be settled during the normal aperating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months followang the
close of the financial year. The deferred tax assets and liabilitizs are classified as non-gurrent assets and
liabilties

Racent accounting pronouncements :
Standards issued but not yet effective
Amendmenttoind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind A3 7 requires tha entilies o provide disclosures that enable uscrs of financial statements
to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing aclivibes, ncluding both changes arising from cash flows
and nen-cash changes suggesting inclusicn of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in lhe
balance sheat for liahilities arising frorn financing activities, to meet the disclosure requiremsnt

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) including Capital Wark-in-Progress (CWIP) :

Freehold land 1s carded at historical cost. All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated al cost net
of recoverable taxes, duties, trade discounts and rebates, less accumulated depraciation and impairmenl loss, if
any The cost of PPE comprises of its purchase price, capitalised borrowing costs and adjuslment arising for
exchange rate vanatons attnbutable to the assets (Refer note 2 1{p) {ii) below), including any cost directly
altributable to bringing the assets lo their working condition for their inlended use.

Subsequent £osts are included in the asset’s carrying amaunl or recognised as a separale asset, as appropriate,
only when jt is probable that fulure econamic henefits associated wilth Whe itern will flow (o the Company and tha
cost of the itern can be measured rafiably. The carrying amount of any companerit accounted far as a separale
asset is derecognized when replaced. All olher repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss during tha year in which they are incurred.

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of Property, plant and equipment. olherwise, such
iterns are classiiied as inventory.

All groject related expendilure viz, civil works, machinery under erection. construction and erection matesials,
pre-operative expenditure incidental / directly attributable to construction of project, borrowing cost, consiruction
stores, revenucs and direct operalional expenses related 1o the units of powar generated in the interirm period,
which are not ready for their intended use, pending capitalisation, are disclosed as Capital Work-in-Progress.

Transition to Ind AS ¢

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elacted to continue with the carrying value of all of property, plant and
equiprnent recognised as at April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
\he deemed cost of propartly, plant and equipment.

Depreciation:

The Company has determined its depreciation methad for each significant component considering various
factors including consumption of economic benefit, technical evaluation of useful life, assessment of expecled
repairs and maintenance cost ¢tc. Based on the said assessment, deprecialion on cerain major assets of power
plant compnsing of Boller Turbine and Generator Units {emplaying super critical technology), Ash Handling
Plants and Coal Handling Plants been determined as WDV method and balance assets including coal mine
assets, straight line method has heen determined as the appropriale method



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and far the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

Depreciation is calculated using siraight ling method (SLM} /1 Writlen down value (WDV) on the respective
assets as mentioned above to allocate Lheir cosl, net of their residual values, over thewr estimatsd useful lives,
Useful lives cansidered for lhe purpose of depreciation 1§ as follows:

Particulars Useful lives
Buildings 60 years
Temgporary siructure 3 years

Plant and Machinery - Power Plant related assets camprising of Boiler Turbine
and Generator Units (employing super critical technetogy}, Ash Handling Pltants 3 to 40 years
and Ceal Handling Plants

Plant and Machinery - Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments 30 years

Furniture ang fixivres 310 10 years

Motor Mehicles 3 0 5 vyears

Office equipments 3 to 5 years
| Compulers 3to 6 years

The useful lives considerad is based on useful life of the assats prescribed under Part C of Schadule |l la the
Companies Acl, 2013 axcept in respecl ol Coal Ming Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments where the
useful lives determined are based on mternal assessment and technical evaluation done by the management's
gxpert which ara higher than those specified by Schedule i} to the Companies Aat, 2013, in arder to reflect the
actual usage of the assets. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cosl of assst.

Lease hald land 15 amartised over the lease period from the dale of recaipl of advance possession or execution
of lease dead, whichever is earlier, except leasehold Jand for coal mining, which 15 amortised over the period of
mining rights.

Freehold land acquirad for coal mining is amortisad over the pencd of mining rights, considering the samea
cannot be put to any other purpose other than mining

Estimated usefuf lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
comrmereial and tachnelogical obsclescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, i
appropriate,

{d} Mining properties under tangible assets :

Overburden removal costs:

Removal of overburden and other waste material, referred to as "Stripping Activily”, is necessary to exiract the
coal reserves in case of open pit mining aperations. The siripping ratic, as approved by the regulatary authorly,
for the Iife of the mine is obtained by dividing the estimated guantity of overburden by the estimated quantity of
mineable coal reserve to be extracted over the life of the mine. This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if
any, arg accounted for prospectively.

The overburden removal casts are included in Mining praoperties under Property, plant and equipment and
amorised based on stripping ratio on lhe guanlity of coal excavatled. Overburden remaval cost includes cost of
fuet and power ralated o equipments, direct labour, other direct expenditure and apprapriate gortion of vanable
and fixed overhead expenditure.

Mine closure obligation:

The liability to meet the cbligation of ming closure has besn measured at the present value of the management's
best estimate based on the mine closure pian in the proportion of total area expleited to the total arga of the mine
as a whole. These costs are updalad annually during the life of the ming to reflect the developnents in miming
activities,

The discount rate used o delerming the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current markel assessments
of the time value of monsey and lhe asks specific to the liabilly. The increase in provision due to the passage of
time is recognized as interast expense.

The Mine closure obligation cost has been included in mining properties under Property, pfant and 2quipment and
amorlised over Lhe life of the mine on a unit of production basis. .



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{e)

(9)

(h)

Mine developmant expenditure:

Expenditure incurred on developmant of coal ming is grouped under Capital Work-in-Progress till the coal ming
is ready for its intended use. Once the mine is raady for ils inlended use, such mine development expenditure is
capilalised and included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment,

Mine development expenditure is amortised over the life of the mine on a unit of production basis
Intanglble assets :

intangible Assels are stated al cost of acquisition nel of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortizalion f
depletion and impairment loss. il any. The cost comprises of purchase price, horrowing costs and any cost
divectly atlributable lo bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Expendilure incurred on acquisition of Intangible assets which are not ready to usg at the reposting date is
disclozed under “imlangible assets under development”.

Mining right represents directly atiributable cost {other than the land cost) incurred far obtaining the mining
rights for a period of thirty years.

Amortisation

Amortisalion is charged on a siraight-line basis over the estimated useful fives. The estimated usefu! life and
amarlization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporling period. wilh the effect of any changes in
the estimate beaing accounted for on & prospective basis

Computer software is amortised over an estimaled uselul life of 3 years.

Mining rights ara amortised on a straight line hasis over the pericd of 30 years i.e. the period aver which the
Company has right to carry cul mining activities.

Transition to ind AS :

On transition o Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the casrying value of all of intangible assets
recognised as at April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of intangible assets.

Impairment of non-financial assets :

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impaimment whenever evenls or changes
in circumstances indicala that Lthe carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impaimment loss is racognised for
the amount by which the assel's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverabla amount is
the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at ihe lowest lavels for which there are separately idenlifiable cash inflows which
are largaly independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets {cash-genarating units). Non-
financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of
gach reparling period.

Inventories :
Inventories of tools, stores, spare parts, consumable supplies and fual are valued at lower of weighted averags
cosl, which includes all non-refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods 1o their present

location and conditien, and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and ather losses.

In case of coal stock, the measurad slock is based on a ver(fication process adopted and the variation betwaen
measurad stock and book stock is charged Lo Slalement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivable :

Trade recewvables are recognised mitrally at fair value and subsequently measuraed at amorlised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

{iy Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
aquily instruments of another entity.

Investments and other financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assels in the following measurement calegories.

+ lhose to be measured subscquently al fair valus (either thraugh other comprehansgive income, or
lhrough profit or loss), and

» {hose measured at amortisad cosl

The classification depends on Ihe ardity's bhusiness modal for managing the financial assets and lhe
contraclual terms of the cash flcws

For assets measured al (air value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
compretgnsiva income

The Company reclassifies debit instruments whean and enly when its business model for managing those
assels changes.

Measurement

Atinitial recognition, the Company measures a financia! assel alits fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are direclly attnibutable to the acguisilion
of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss

Debt instruments

Subsaequsnt measurement of debt instruments depends on the Companies businass model for managing
the assat and the cash llow characlenstics of the asset. There are three measuremenl categones into which
the Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash Pows where those cash flows represent solely
paymenis of principal and inlerest are measured at amortised cost A gain or loss on a debt investment lhal
is subsequently measured al amarlised cost is racognised in profit or loss when lhe asset is derecognised
or impairad. Interest income from these financial assets 1s Included in other income using the effactive
interest rate method.

Falr value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash Hows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assels’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interast, are measured at FVOCIL. Movements
in the carrying amount are iaken through QCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is
reclassified from olher equity to profil or loss and recognised in olhar gains / (losses). Interest income from
these financial assets 15 included in other ncaome using the effeclive interesl rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYOCI are measuwred at FVYPL. A gain orloss on a
debt invesiment that is subsequently measured al [air value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or
loss in the periad in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking hasis the expected credit losses associated wilh its assats
carried al amarliged cost. The impairmant mathodology applied depends on whether thera has been a
significant increase in credil risk.

For trade raceivables cnly, the Company appties the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 108 Financial
Inslruments, which reqguires expected lifetime Insses 10 be recognised {rom inilial recognition of the
receivables,
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Power Limited
to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

iv. Derecognltion of Financial Assets
A financial assel is derecognised only when:

+ the rights o receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

+ the Company has transferred its righs to receiva cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay Lhe raceived cash flows to one or more racipient.

- retains the contractual rights to receive Lhe cash flows of the finangial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation 1o pay the cash flows to one or mare recipignls.

Where the enlity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially

all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecagnised.
Where the entity has not transfarred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,

the financial asset is not derecognised

Where the entity has neilher franslerred a financial asset nor retaing substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial assst is derecagnised if the Company has not relained control
of the financial asset Where the Company retains control of the financial assel, the asset is continued (o be
recognised to the extent of conlinuing invelvement in the financial asset,

v, Income recognition

Interast income

Interest incame from debt instruments is recegnised using the effeclive interast rate method The effective
interast rale is the rale that exactly discounis estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial assel Lo lhe gross carrying amount of a fimancial asset. When calculaling the effective interest rate, the
Cuinpany estimates the expected cash fiows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument
{for example, prepayment, extension call and similar options) but dess not consider the expected credit lossas

Drwidend

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to recetve payment is established, itis probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can
be measured reliably.

Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liahilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is
a iegally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention {o sellle on a net basis
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly. The lagally enfarceable nighl must not be
conlingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and In the event of
default, insclvency or bankruptcy of the Company or lhe counterparty

Derivative financlal instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measired to their far vatue at the end of each reperling period. Further gains / losses ansing on
seltlement and fair value change on derivative contracts are classified to finance cost.

Contributed equity

Equily shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly atiributable to the issue of new sharegs or
options are shown in equity as a deduclion, nei of tax. from tha proceads.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

{m) Financial labilltles :
i. Classlification as debt or equity

Deht and equity inslruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance wilh the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial labilily and an
gquily inatrument

An equity inslrument is any contracl lhat evidences a residual interest in the asseis of an entity after deducling all
of its liabilities.

ii. Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilties are recognised initially at fair value and. in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of girectly atiributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and ulher payables. loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, financal guaraniee contracts and denvatve financial instruments.

iii. Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liahilites depends on therr classification, as described below:

Borrowings: Borrowings are subseaquenily carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profil and loss over lhe perod of
the borrowings using the effactive interest method.

Faes paid on the establishment of 1oan facllities are recognised as transaclian cosls of the loan fo the extent that
il is protable that some or all of Lhe facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-
down occurs. To the extent there 15 no evidence Ihat itis probable thal sorne or all of the facility will be drawn
down, the fee 1s capitalised as a pre-paymenl for liquidity services and amortised over the pericd of the facilily io
which it relates.

Trade and other payabie: These amounis represent obligations to pay for goads or services that have baean
acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if
paymant is due wilhin one year or less clhenvise they are presented as non-current liabililies. Trade and other
payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest mathod.

Iv. Derecognition

Borrowings are removed fram the balance sheet when 1he obligalion specifiad m the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference betwean the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profil or loss as other gains/ {losses).

When an existing financial liatility is replaced by anolher from the same lender on substantially differant terms,
or the terms of an existing liabilily are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Barrowings are classificd as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional rignt to defer settlement
of the Babilily for al leasl 12 months after the tepaorting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of
a lang-larm loan arrangement on or before the end of the reparting pericd wilh the effect that the liability
becornes [payable on demand on the reporting date. the entity daes not classify the liability as curent, if the
lender agresd, afler the repoding period and before the approval of the financial stalements for issue, not to
demand payment as a consequence of the breach.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

{n) Borrowing costs

{0}

(P}

General and gpecific borrowing costs that are direcily attributable 1o the acquizition. construction or production of
a gualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required lo complste and prepara the assal for
ils inlended use or sale. Qualllying assets are assets lhal necessarily iake a substantial period of fime to gel
ready for their intended use or sale

lnvestment income eamed on the temporary inveslmeanl of specific borrowings pending their expendilute on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capilasation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the periad in which they are incurrad.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

Provlsions

Pravisions are racognised whan there is present or constructive obligation as a result of pasl gvenls and itis
prabable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation in
respect af which reliable estimate can be made of the amaount of the ahligation

Pravisinns are measurad at the present value of management's best eslimate of the expenditura required to sctie
the present obligation gl the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determineg the prasent vaiue is
a pre-tax rate (hatl reflects currgnt market assessments of the time value of meney and the risks specific to the
liabiity. The increase in the provision due to the passage of fime is recognised as inlerest expense.

Contingent fiabilities

Contingent ligkilifies are disclosed when therg is a possible obhigation arising from past events, the exislence of
which will be confirmed anly by the eccurrence or nen-occumrence of one or more uncertain future svenls not
whoily wilhin the control of the Company or a present obligation that anses from past events whera it is eilher nol
probable that an culflow of resources will be required to setile or reliable estimate of the amount cannol be made,
is termed as cenlingsnl liability

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefils is prabable.
Foreign currency transaction ;

i. Functional and presentation currency
Items ncluded in the financial stalemanls of ihe Company are measurad using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operales ('the functienal currency’). The financial statements
are presented in 'Indian Rupees’, which is also the Company's functional currency and all amounts are
rounded to the nearast lakhs, unless olherwise stated,

. Transactions and balances

(i} Forewgn currency transactions are franstated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
pravailing at the datas of the lransactions.

(i) AN exchange differences arising on reporting of foreign currency monetary items al rates different from
those at which they were inilially recorded are recognised in he Statement of Profit and Loss.

tin} In respect of foreign exchange differences ansing on revatuation or settlement of long term forgign
currency monetary iterns, the Company has availed the option available in ind A3 101 to continue lhe
pelicy adopted in previous gaap for accounting for exchange differences ansing frem translation of long-
term foreign currency manetary ilems oulsianding as on March 31, 2016, wherein foreign exchange
diffarences on account of depreciable asset, 1s adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset and would be
depreciated over the balance life of asset.

{iv) Non-monetary ilems denominated in foreign currency are stated al Lhe ralgs prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rale al which lransaction s actually effected.



Sasan Power Limited

Notes to

the financlal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{q) Revenue recognition ;

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be refiably measured at fair value of
consideration received or receivable. it is probable that future economic benefils wilt flow fo the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Companies activities, as described belcw. The Company bases its estimate
on historical resulls, taking into consideration the type of transactions and specifics of each arrangement,

1)

Sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is racogiized whean il is measurabie and there is reasonable certainly for
collection, in accordance with the tarift provided in the PPA and considering the petitions filed with regulatory
authorties for tariff as per the lerms of PPA,

Late payment surcharge
The surchargs on late payment / uverdue trade receivables for sale of energy is recognised when no
significant uncerlainty as to measurement or collectability exists.

{r} Employee benefits :

Short-term ohligations

Liahilities for wages and salanes, including non-ingnetary benefits that are expected w be seltied wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service ara recognised in
respect of employees’ services up 1o the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are sellled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligations in the balance sheet

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabiliies for earned leave and sick leave are not expectad 10 be sellled wholly within 12 manths after the
end of the penud In which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
prasent value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to Lhe
end of the reporiing period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using 1he markeat
yields at the end of the reporting period thal have terms appraximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjusiments and changes in acluarial assumptions are recognised
in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as currenl habilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right 1o deler setttement for at keast twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when
the actual settlement is expecled ko ocecur,

Post employee obligaiions

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benafit plans such as gratuity
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

The habiity or asset recognisad in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans s lhe present
value of the defined benefit obligation al the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined by discounting ihe
estimated future cash oulflows by reference 1o market vields al the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation,

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate 10 the net balance of the defined benefit
obligalion and the fair value of plan assets This cost is included i employee benefit expense in the slalement
of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and fosses arising from experience adjustmeants and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, diractly in olher comprehensive income. They are included In
retained earnings in the statemant of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the preseni value of lhe defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendmentsareurtaimeats
are recognized immediately in profit or loss asrastsendice cost.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financlal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

(s}

(t)

(u)

Defined contribution plans

The Carmnpany pays providenl fund contribulions to publicly administered provident funds as per local
reguiations. The Company has no further payment abligalions once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee
berefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent thal a cash
refund or a reduction in the fulure payments is availatle.

Income taxes :

The income tax axpense or credit for the pereod is the lax payable an the current period's taxable ncome based
on the applicabde income lax rate adjustzd by changes in deforred tax assets and liabilities atiribitable to
temporary diffarences and to unused tax losses.

Tha currenl income tax charge is calculaled on the basis of the tax laws enacted or subslantively enacled at tha
end of the reporting period.

Managemenl perodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations i which applicable tax
regulation s subject to interpretalion. It establishes pravisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
axpactad 10 be pad to the tax authornties.

Defarred income 1ax is provided in full on lemporary differences ansing belween the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the finandial stalements. Delsrred ncome {ax is also net accountad for if it
arises from Initial recognition of an asset or liabilily in a ransaciion other than a business combination that at the
time of the transachon affects neither accounting profil nor taxable profit {tax loss), Deferred inceme tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) thal have heen enacted or substantiaily enacted by the end of the reporling
period and are expected o apply whan the related deferred income tax assel is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is setiied.

Deferred lax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only If it is
probable thal future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temparary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are ofiset when thers is a legaily enforceable right to offset current tax assels
and abililes. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceakle right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or w realiss tha assel and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to itams recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equily. In this case, the tax is also recognised in ather comprehensive
income or directly in equity, raspeclively.

Government grant :

Granis fram the governmenl are recognized at their fair value where lhare is a reasonable assurance that the
grant wilt be received and the Company will comply with all the atiached condilions.

Govarnment grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities
as defarred income and cradited to Profit or loss in the propoertions in which depreciaticn expense on lhase assels
is recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents ;

For the purpose of presentation in lhe statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with financial instilulions, olher short-term, tighly iguid investmenis wilh original maturities of
three menths or less that are readily convertible to known amaunts of ¢cash and which are subject lo an
insignificant risk of changes in value.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

!

{w)

(x)

Earnings per share :

Basic earnings per share are computad by dividing the net profit ar logs by the weightad averags number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Earnings considerad in ascertaining the Company's earnings per
share are the net profit for the year. The weighted average number of aguily shares oulstanding during the year
and for all years presentad is agjusted tor events, sych as bonus shares, olher than the canversion of potential
equily shares that have changed the number of aquity shares oulslanding, wilhoul a corresponding change in
resolrces. For the purpose of calculating difuted earnings per share, the net pralit or toss for the year attribulabile
to equity sharehalders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the
affects of all dilutve potential ordinary shares

Cash Flow Statement :

Cash fliows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit befors 1ax is adjusted for the effects of
transactons of non-cash nature and any ¢eferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or paymenis. The
cash flows from operating. investing and financing aclivities of the Company are segregated based on lhe
available information

Segment Reporting :

Operating segmenls are reporigd in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chisf operating
decision-makar, The chigl operaling decision-maker, who is responsitle for allacating rescurces and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identitied as the Station Director for the power plant f Chiet
Project Director for coal mine and the Chicf Financial Cfficer that makes stralegic decisions.



Sasan Power Limlited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

2.2 Critical accounting astimates and jucdigements

The preparation of the Financiai Slatements under Ind AS requires management to 1ake decisions and make
estimalas and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues costs, assels and liabililies and the related
disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date
Estimales and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on hisiorical expenence and other factors,
including expeclations of future avents that are belisved lo be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Tha resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual resuits. The eslimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assels and liabilties within the next financial year are
discussed below:

{a) Useful lives of Power Plants

The Company hag indepandently eslimated the useful life and methed of depreciation of powser plant and coal
mine assets considering factors such as consumption of economic benefit, technical evaluation of useful life,
assessment of expected repairs and maintenance cost efe. In actual, the estimate considerad for above tactors
could be different. When the useful lives differ from the original estimated useful lives, the Company will adjust
the estimaled useful life accordingly. It 15 possile that the estimates made based on sxisting experience are
differenl to tha actual outcomas within the next financial peried and could cause a material adjustmeant to the
carrying amount of Praperty, plant and equipment. {Refer note 4 1)

(b} Stripping ratio for coal mining

Significant estimate 15 nvolved in case of open pit minng operalions for estimating quantity of overburden and
mineable coal reserve which would be extracted over the life of the mine, based on which stripping ratio 1s
delermined. This ratio is peroedically reviewed and changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively The
Company has considered the slripping ratic based on the coal mine plan aporoved by the regulator (Refer note
4.1).

(¢} Income taxas

There are transactions and calculations fur which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get
finalized on completion of assessment by tax autharities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amaunts thal were initially recorded, such differences will impact the incame tax and deferred tax provisions in
the parod in which such determination is made. (Refer note 14)

{d) Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax assets and liabililies which are expected to be realised threugh the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the extended periogs of ime in the fulure. In calculating the deferred tax items, tha
Company is required to maka certain assumplions and estimates regarding the future tax consequences
attributable to diferences between |he carnying amounts of assels and liabilities as recorded in the financial
statements and their tax bases. Assumptons made include the expectation of future operating performance that
will be consistent with historical levels of operating resuits, recoverability periods for tax loss carry forwards will
not change, and that existing lax faws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeable fulurs. (Refer note 14)

{e} Impairment of agsets

Al the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of ils Properly, plant and
equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indicalion exists, the recoverable amount of the asset f residual valua is estimated in order ta delermine
the extent of the impaimment loss {if any). :

Recoverable amount of Fropery, plant and equipménl is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposat and
value in use. Value in use is usually determined an lhe hasis of discountad estimated future cash flows. This
involves management estimates on anticipaled efficiancy of the plant, fus! availability at economical rates,
economic and regulatory enviranment, discount rates and olher factors. Any subsequent changes lo cash flow
due to changes in the above mentioned faclors could impact the carrying value of assets.

{f} Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measurad certain assels and liabilities at fair vaiue for financial reporting purposes. The
rmanagament determines the appropriate valuation technique and inputs for fair valua measurement. In
estimating-the fair value, the management hasgngaded third party qualified valuer to perionmn the valuations.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial stataments as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

3)

Transition to Ind AS:

The Company has adapied Incian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} as notified by tha Ministry of Corporale Affairs with
eflect from Aprit 01, 2015. with a transition date of April €1, 2015. For alt pericds upto and including the year ended
March 31, 201G, the Comgany prepared its financial statemanls in accordance wilh the previously applicable Indian
GAAP (previous GAAPY).

The adoption of Ind AS has been carried out in accordance wilh Ing AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. Ind AS 101 requires that all ind AS standards and interpretations that are issued and effective far the first
Ind AS financial statements be applied retrospeclively and consistently for all financial years presented. Accordingly,
the Company has prepared financial statements which gomply with ind AS for year ended March 31. 2017, together
with the comparative information as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016. The Company's opening Ind AS
Balance Sheet has been prepared as at April 01, 2015, the date of transtion to Ind AS.

A,

Exemptlons and exceptions availed

In preparing thase Ind AS fimancial stalements, the Company has availed certain exemplions and axceptions in
accordance with Ind AS 101, as explaned below. The resulting difference between the carrying values of the
assets and liabilities in the financial stalements as at the transition dale undear Ind AS and Previous GAAP have
been recognsed direclly in equity (relained earnings or another appropriate categery of equity) This note
explains the adjusiments made by the Gompany in restating its Previous GAAP financial statemenis, including
the Balance Sheet as at April 31, 2015 and the financial statements as al and for lhe year endsd March 31,
2018,

. Ind AS optional exemptions

(a) Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter 1a elect to continue with the carrying valua for all of its property, plant and
equipment as recognised in the linancial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that as its deemad cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments
for de-commissioning liabilities This exemplion can also be used for intangible assets caverad by Ind AS 38.
The Company has atecled to use previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost for all ils properly, plant and
equipment (PPE) and Intangible assets covered by Ing AS 38 “intangible Assets”. The Company has opted for
this axamptiorn.

(b} Lengterm foreign currency monetary ltems
Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to continue the accounling policy adopled for accounting for exchange

differences arising frem translation of long-term forsign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31,
2016. The Company has opted for this exemplian. Refer 2(p) (i) above.

ii. Ind AS mandatory exceptions

The Company has applied the following exceptions from full retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily
required under Ind AS 101,

[a) Estimates

An entily’s estimales in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with
esimales made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAR (after adjustments to reflect any difference
in accounting pelicies), unless there 1s abjective evidence that those estimates were in error,

Ind AS gstimates as al April 01, 2015 are consistent wilh the estiinates as at the same date made in confarmity
with previous GAAP. The Company made estimales for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of
transition as these were nol required under previous GAAP:

+  Investments in financial assets carried at fair value through prafit and loss
« Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model

{b) Ciassification anid measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity lo assess classification and measurement of financial assets (dehbt mstruments) on

{ha basis of the facts and crcumstances that exist at the dale of transition o Ind AS Consequently, the
Company has applied the above assessment based on facls and circumstances exist_atihetransition date.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the yvear ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

Reconciliations betwsaen previous GAAP and Ind AS

lnd AS 101 requires an entily to reconcile equity, tolal comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods.
The following tables represent the reconciliations from pravious GAAP to Ind AS.

Reconcillation of total equity as at March 31, 2016 and Apri! 01, 2015

Notes to first

Particutars time adoption

Total equity {sharehelder's funds) as per
previous GAAP

Adjustments :

Mutual fund investmenls mgasured at farr valus
through profit and loss

Fair valuation of derivative instrumeants i

Freseni value of mine closure abligation iiii
Classification of debt instruments as equity v
Berrowings - transaction cosl adjustment v
Adiustmenl for retention monay measured at i
amortsed cosl v
Gaovernment grant vii

Additional depreciation on accounl of grossing up
of grant to Property, plant and equipment {nel of
decrease in depreciation on transaclion cost
adjustment)

Tax adjustmenis ix

wiii

Total adjustments

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per Ind AS

March 31, 2016

802,739

1,018

36,869

230
20,000
(3,179}

10,392
(13,178}
7,001

59,185
861,924

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016

Particulars

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP

Adjustments :

Fair valug change arising on mutual fund investments
Fair valuation of darivative instruments

Adjustmeri for present value of ming closure obhgation
Borrowings — transaction cost adjustment

Additional depracialion on account of grossing up lor Government
grant {net of decrease in depracialion on lransaction cost adjustment)

Recognition of grant inceme

Unwinding of interest an releniion money measurad at amoertised cost
Remeasurement al past-employment benefit obiigation

Tax adjustments

Total adjustments

Profit after tax as per Ind AS

Other comprehensive income

Total comprahensive ingome as per Ind AS

Meotes 1o first
time adoption

wviii
vii

vi

Rupees in lakhs
April 01, 2015

777,680

29,111
{49}

14.777

2,479
46,318
823,998

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2016

559

1,019
7.758
309
(3,179

(13.178)

10,392
(14.777)
15
4,523
(7,018}
(6,459)
{115}
(6,572)


http://www.tcpdf.org

Sasan Power Limlted
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

C. Notes to first-time adoption:

i. Fair value of Mutual fund invaestment

Under the previous GAAF, investments in mutual funds were classified as current investment and were carriecd
at lower of cast and fair value.

Ind AS 109 requires mutual fund investments to be measured al fair value through profit or less. Consequently
on transition to Ind AS, profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 has increased by Es.1,019 lakhs.

ii. Fair value of derivative instruments

Undzar Ind AZ, all the derivative instrumenls are fair valued with recogoition of both gains and losses in
Statement of Prefit and Loss as against under Previous GAAR only losses on derivative contracts are
recognised on marking them to market (as per tha announcement by Instifute of Chartered Accountants of
Indra) and in case of forward contracts premiumfdiscount on such contracls are amortized as expensafingcome
aver the life of contract and on every penod end they are revalued. Consequently an transition ta Ind A3, the
total equity on the date of transition has been increased by Rs. 28,111 lakhs and profit for the year ended
March 31, 2016 has been increased by Rs. 7,758 lakhs,

Mine closure obligation on Coal Mines

Under Pravious GAAP, ming closurg obligation is provided as liability and capitalised as mining properties in
absolute numbers. Under Ind AS, the liability is initially measured at fair value {present value of cost) and
capitalised as mining properties, subsequently unwinding of interest expensas on mine ¢losure obligation is
accounted for in Statement of Profit and Loss. Consequently on transition to Ind AS, the total equity as on the
date of transition has been decreased by Rs. 49 lakhs and prolit for the year ended March 31, 2016 increased
by Rs. 309 lakhs,

iv. Classlificatlon of inter-corporate depaosits to equity

Ind AS 32 requires classificalion of financial instruments 1ssued inte financial liabilties or equity  Inter-
carporate deposits received from the Helding Company meet the definition of an equity, as the lerms do not
cast any contractual obligation on the Company to make any paymenl. Accordingly the same has been
classified as equily under Ind AS

On account of the said adjusiment there has teen decrease hy Rs. 20,000 lakhs in borrowings with a
carresponding increase in equity as at March 31, 2016.

. Borrowings - transaction cost adjustment

vi.

Ind AS 109 requiras ransaction costs incurred towards origination of borrowings to be deducted from the
carrying amaunt of horrowings on initial recognition, The same is recognized as interest as part of the effective
interesl rale method over the period of the borrowing.

Under the Previous GAAR ypfront were recognised in the books upfrant.

On accounl of the above adjustments. borrowings as at March 31, 2015 have been reduced with a
corresponding adjusiment to property, plant and equipment by Rs. 20,085 lakhs, subsequent 1o transition date
the addilional interest cost arising on account of amortization of transaction cost has resulted into decrease in
the profit for the year ended March 31, 2018 by Rs. 3,179 lakhs.

Retention money adjustment

Ind AS 109 requires financial instrumenls 10 be measured at fair value at initial recognition in case for financal
liability not at fair value through profit or loss. In accordance with above Company has discounted Lhe retention
money payable in order Lo rellect the fair value of the retention money at initial recognition. After initial
measurement subsequenlly the retenlicn liability would be recognized at amortised cost.

Under the Previcus GAAP ratenticn money was carried at transaction value.
On agcount of above there has begn decrease in retention money payable by Rs.14,777 lakhs with

corresponding adjustment to equity as on April 01, 2015. The unwinding of discount on retention maonay
payable has resulted in decrease in profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 by Rs.14,777 takhs.
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Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 3%, 2017 {continued)

vii,

viii.

®i.

Xii.

Government Grant

The exemption granted by the Government of India on certain taxes and duties to Ultra Mega Power Plant
{UMPP) have besn recognised as capital grant under ind AS, Refer note 13 hslow for details. Accordingly, an
transition 1o Ind AS the Property, Plant and equipment has been increased by Rs 210.552 lakhs and on March
31, 2016 by Rs.1,853 lakhs and an equivalent amount of deferred revenue has been recognised in the
financial stalements.

Subsequenily, Government grant of Rs. 10,392 lakhs has been recognised as an income in Statement of Profit
and Loss for the ysar ended March 31, 20186 in the propodion in which depreciation expense on the assels
related {0 grant is recognisad. There is na net impact on profit before tax of the above adjusiment.

Additional depreclation on account of grossing up of Government Grant and transaction cost
adjustment

On transition to Ind AS grossing up of governmeant grant and deduction of transaction cost from Praperily. plant
and equipment bas residted nto an nal increase in depreciaticn on accounl of which Profit for the year ended
March 31, 2016 has reduced by Rs. 13,178 lakhs.

. Deferred tax

Ceferred tax asset { liabilily has been recognized on all temporary differences arising on account of the
aforesaid adjusinents and on account of temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or
liabilily in Lhe balance sheet and its tax base. Accordingly, total equily on the date of lransilion has been
increased by Rs. 2,479 lakhs and profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 has been increased by Rs.4,523
lakhs.

. Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligation

Under Ing AS, remeasuremeants i e. actuarial gains and losses and the retum on plan assets, excluding
amounts included in the net interest expense on lhe net defined benaiit liability are recognised in other
cornprehensive income inslead of profit or loss.

Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the year. As a
result of Ihis change, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 decreased by Rs 115 lakhs, Thare is no
impacl on the 1olal equity as at March 31, 2016 and as al Apnl 01, 2015.

Other comprehensive income

Under Ind A3, aff items of income and expense recognisad in a period should be included in profit or loss far
the period. unless a standard requires or permits otharwige, ltems of ingome and expense that are nol
recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of prefil and lass as ‘other comprehensive income’
includes Remeasurements of post-employmeant benefil obligation.

Retained earnings

Relained earnings as at April 01, 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS lransilion
adjustment
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Sasan Powar Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

4.2 Capital Werk-in-Praogress

4.

[

Rupess in lakhs

!

Balance at the end of the year

Parliculars As al IncurrediAdjusted Capitalised / As at
Ape 01, 2095 during the year Adjusted March 34, 2018
A Assets under Constructicn 181661 102,727 245,530 27.858
B. Expendilure pending allocation
{i} Expenses
nterest and fnance chargos 024053 6.301 84107 1,247
Emplayee benefit 2xoansa:
- Bataries and gther cosls 2.548 2.292 258
- Conlrinutan 1 grovident and clier funds (Rafar nole &) 119 - 107 +3
- Graluily and Leave ercasnment [Re'er nols §) 94 85 E}
Dzpreglation ¢ Amorsation 204 14 20G
Exchanga loss (nel) 14 839 - 13.690 1,188
Lenal and professional charges (including shared servica chargas) 2 637 - 2,263 254
Dhar direst and incidental expendilurg 7a1& IE] 7.266 1233
Sub total 92.203 8.991 89.974 9.225
(Il Incldental Income during construction 1820 - 1.820 -
Net expenditure pending altocation (iy - {ii) 90,388 6,991 §3.154 9,225
C. Construction stares 1,205 673
Total Capityl Work in Progrags (A+E+C) 273.344 102,718 334.G84 47758
Rupees i lakhs
Particulars As at IncurrediAdjustad Capitalised Az ol
April 01, 2016 during the yaar IAdjusted | March 31, 2017
A. Assels under Construction 37858 29.040 23,421 aRTIIY
B. Expenditure pending allocation
Expenses
mterest and finance charges G247 G247
Employes benesfu expense:
- Salanegs and olher cosls 56 256
- Contnbution to providenl and olher funds (Refar rots @) 12 12
- Gratuity and Leave encashinent (Refer note 8) 9 - 9
Degrecialicn J Amortisalion 20 20
Exchange logs {nel} 118 1,184
Legal and prelessionai chargas {including shared service charges) 264 254
Other diretl and ncidenlal expenditusa 1,234 - 1,238
Expanditura pending allogation 9,225 - 9,225
C. Canstruclion stores 675 G673
Total Capital Work in Progress (A+8+C) 47,758 29.040 24,121 52,677
a) Milning Properlies - Overburden gxcavation expense:
Rupees in lakhs
Parficulars 2016-17 2015-16
Fual consumed 16,148 0.858
Shlares and soares consumed 18,337 15,280
Emplayse banalit expense
- Salariss and olher costs 2857 3,144
- Contribution te provident and othor (unds (Refer note 8) a0 BS
- Leava ancashment (Refer nole 8) i k3|
Dapraciation oo mining assels 11819 5,455
Mine developmant charges 2177 28
Rant axpansa 82 114
Fapair and Mamenange
-Flart and Equiprment 651 G02
-Building 208 283
-Others a0 16
Legal and professignal charges 30 az
Ingbranca 103 11
Traveling and conveyance 3 5
Dher expensas 7.580 8.759
57878 52,495
Less . Transfer 1o ding pruperlizs (Tangibla assals) 07873 (52,405}




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financtal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

4.3 Intangible assets
Rupaes in lakhs

Particulars ig:\s:::r Mining rights Total
Gross carrying amount

De=med cost as at April 01, 2015 53 2102 3,158
Additions 2 - 2
Balance as at March 31, 2016 55 3.102 3,157
Accumulated amortisation

Amortisation: charge duning the year 32 111 143
Balance ag at March 31, 2016 32 111 143
Gross carrying amount

Balance as at April 04, 2016 35 3,102 3,157
Addiliong 27 - 27
Balance as at March 31, 2017 82 3,102 3,134
Agcumulated amortisation

Balanca as at Agril 01, 2016 a2 111 143
Amuortisalion charge dunng lhe year 5 111 118
Balance as at March 31, 2017 3v 222 259
Net carrying amount

Net narrying amounl as on April Q1. 2015 53 3102 3,155
Net carrving amount as on March 31 2016 23 2.592 3.014

Net carrving amourd as on Margh 3, 2017 45 2,880 2925




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statenents as of and for the year endad March 31, 2017 {continued)
Rurees in lakhs
As at As at As &l
March 31, 2817 March 31 2216 Aqpril G1, 2005

4 4 Man-currant finangial assaots

4.4(a) Margin money deposits

tarnin maney depesls (ayingt buyars cradi, telte: of cradis e1c ) 12,355 4,504 15,677
12,365 455 15,877

4.4k} Other financlal assets
Derpealive assats (Mark 1o Markgy on dervative inslrusnents {Net) 8,034 8,386 4,288
Sgcunty Depoesits 2,571 2,874 286

- 10,905 2270 8574

4.5 Deferrad tax assets {oet)
Cleferrsc taw assets (azh) due lo lenporary difierances [Refer note 14(d)] 42,019 .00 2479

42,013 j 70 2.4749

4.6 Othar non-current assets
{Unsecured and considersd goad unless stated olicrwise)

Capital advances 37.456 34127 52.0M
Advance recoweratle in kind 274 3Gz 271
Advancs Irecme 13x and tax deductzyd ot scurce (nat af provislon lor tax} 408 752 425
Baiznce with stalutory authortes {inadugdes VAT racoverabla) 11,008 15,502 22,510

49,644 1073, 75,207

4.7 Inventorlas

Fuel - 3,125 5,872 3541
Stores aqa spares 49,783 3,714 24.936
37,909 40 5858 28877

4.8 Current financlal assets
4.8{a} fnvastments
Irvestments in Mutual Fuacs (Fan value thecugh protit and loss)

Unquoted . .

Reliance liguidily fund - Oract Growth Plan Srowlb Spon - 8.794 70,785
[Nuynber of unils NIl (March 31, 2018 - 297 508, April (1. 2015 - 3,359.128) face

valuc of Rs. 1000 each|

indizbulls louid lund - Direct Growth 25,161
[Number of units 1,683,575 (March 31, 2018 Nii, Aprl 14, 2015 ; Nil} faca valuz of
Rs. 1000 @ach)

Raliznce lquld fund - weasury plan - Dirgct Growth plan - Growth Qphon - - 1,500
[MNeambbar of units Nil (March 29, 2018 NI, Apnl 01, 2016 © 43,985) fare valus of Rs.
1600 wach)

Relance medium ierm fund -Direct Growth Plan - Grosdh Option 24,306 30,209 -
[Numizas of unils 61,217,509 (March 31, 2016 . 95,193,152, Aprd 01, 2015 - Nil) face
vatue of B3 10 2ach)

JM High Liquidity Fund {Direct) - Growth Oplion 23,422 25,037 -
|Numbear of units 52 620,517 (March 31, 2016 . 80,428,320, April 01, 2015 * Nil) lace :
vala of Rs 10 each]

SB( Magnum Insta Cash Fund - Reaular Plan - Growh 10,048 26235 -
[Murber of anils 476951 {March 31, 2016 : 751,483, April 01, 2215 Mil) face value
of Rs. 1000 gach|

79,939 8,275 72295
Aggregale amourt of unguoted iInvesmenls 79,939 BY.275 72,295
4.8(b) Trada recalvables
(Unsezured and consldered good uniess staled ollwnwsa)
Trade receivables [Recevable Tum related pary (Reder nate 10 63,389 185,034 99,438

63.089 185 Ol 90435




Sasan Power Limiled
Notes to the inanclal statements as of and for the year ended March 33, 2017 (continuad)

Rupasas in lakhs

As at T T Asal A5 al
March 31, 2017 tarch 31, 2015 Apnl 01, 2C15
4 g(c) Cash and cash equivalents
galance with banks:
-In current Boocounls 3,448 42,4783 1,088
-Deposit account with ariginal maturity of ‘ess than three months 2,777 8.232 1,002
5,226 50.710Q 11,090
4.8(df) Bank balances other than cash and cash sgulvalants
Dasosits with matunky of mpre than lree manths but lgss than byalve months 4,755 305 -
hiar iy money daccsits (against buyers credht, leder of credil elg.) - 24,452 -
4,755 24 797 .
4.8fa} Other financial assets
{Ungerured and cons dered good unless stated olberwse)
Unbilled cevenue (Refer nate 19) 11,897 5.99% 34.575
Advances o employess recoveiabie in casn 57 22 A
Advances to celaled carty [Rafar noie 10 &,110 - -
surance clam recenvalis 1,755 - 6649
19,819 6021 a0 248
4.9 Other current agsets
{Unsacurad and corsidered good unless slated glnerwise)
Advance resoverashe in kind 8,487 7 543 B RS
Balance with governiment aulionlies 15,710 14517 12,459
Preacid expenses 1,833 1605 B34

26,030 23,670 19,511




Notes to the tinancial statements as of and for tha year ended March 31, 2017 {contnued)

4.180

4101

4.10.2

Equity shara capital

Authorised
5,000.000,000 (March 31, 2016 . £.000,000.000. Aprll 1 2015 £ 5.000.00¢.000)
equily shares ¢f Ry 10 each

Issued, subscribed and pald up capital
43 710,750 (March 31 2016, 43,710,750, Apnl * 2015 ; 33,788,750) equity sharas
of Rs 10 each lully pag up

Recongiliation of number of equily shares
Balaice at the beqinning of the yaar - 43,710,750 {April 01,2015: 41 260,750)

shares of Ry 10 azen
Add' ssied Suring the year - Mil (March 31, 20140 2,450.000) shares of Rs.10 sach

Balance at the and of the year - 43,710,750 {March 31, 20196, 43,710,750)
sharesa of R5.10 gach

Righits, preference and restriction attachad to equity shares

Rupesas in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2017

Az at
Margh 31, 2018

As at
Agrit 1. 2018

500,000 500,000 500.000
500,000 500 000 500.000
4,371 4,371 4,426
4371 4371 4126
4,371 4,128
245
4,371 4371

The Comeoany has only ane class of ecuily shares hawng par value of Rs 10 per share. Each helder of ihe eguity share Is anitles 1o one vols per
share In tha event of hquidation of the Sompany, the holders of equity snares will be entitled (o racgive tha remaining assats of the Company,

aftar distwibnition of ail praferential amounts

4.10.3 Equity shares hatd by Halding Campany

Reliange Powar Limiled - Helding Comipany

43,710,750 (March 37, 2016 43,710,750, Aprll 01, 2015+ 41 260, 750) equity
shares ol s, 10 sech ity pad up

10ur of the atower, 7 (March 31, 2015 7, Apat ©1, 20151 7) shares are joirtly held
by Refiance Power Limitad and its norminees)

4,371

4,31

4. 426

4,371

4,371

i 126

4.10.4 Oetarls of equity shares held by equity sharaholdars holding more than 5% of the aggragate gquity shares in the Company

Equity shares of Rs, 10 gach fully pad up helg by Rellance Powar Limited - Helding
Company

Percentage of holdiy in ihe clags

Mumber of shares

March 31, 2017
Hos of Shares

March 1. 2016
Nes of Sharas

Aprd 01, 2015
Mas of Shares

100%
43,710,750

100%
43.710.750

100%
41,280 T5)



MoeS [0 INE TINancial STAIEMENTs as o and 10r tha yaar endad fAarch 33, 2IR7 (contnued)

4.11.14

4.11.2

4.11.3

a

b)

4.11.4

4.11.5

4.11.6

Rupaas in lakhs

As at As at As al
March 31, 2017 March 31 2016 Aprii 91, 2013
Other equity
Instruments entirely agulty In nature
Pralarares Sharas 3,579 25789 3.579
Inlar-comorafe doposits 20,000 20,000 -
23,579 23579 3,572
Preference Shares
Authorlsed
1.000,000,000 {Manch 21, 2016 1,000,000,000, April 1. 2015 ;1,000,000 000)
preferance shargs ol Rs 10 wach 100,000 100,000 100,CU0
100.008 100,000 100.0C0
Issued. subscribed and paid vp
35,788,750 (March 31,2018 35,788.750, April 1 2015 35.788,750) equity shares
ol Kz 10 gach fully paid ap 3.579 (3.579 3.579
2.5749 3.579 3,570
Recancillatton of number of preference shares
Preferance sharas [rafar nota 4.11.3(3)]
Eelance el the beginning of the year - 35, 780750 (Mareh 31, 2096 22.788.700]
shares cf Hs. 10 each 3,578 3,578
Balance at thie end of tns year - 35,783,750 (March 31, 2016 35,788,750 shares
of R& 10 sach 3.57% 34579

Rights, preference and restriction attached to Prafserenca Shares and Inlar corporate deposits
7.5% Carnpulsory Convertible Redaemahie Nan-Cumutalive Preference Shares (CCRPS)

The Cumpany has a call option on CCRPS which can be exercised by the Company n one of move lranchas and in part o0 n full bators the end -
uf agresd rerwre (20 vaars) of the said shares  In case the ozl option is axzraised, CORFE shall be ioeemed al anissue price {ie face valug
andd prasmium). The halders of CCRPS howevar shall have an oplion 12 canven CCARPS inlo squily sharzs ¢l iy bme dunng the tanure of such
shares. At tha and ¢f tanzra and o the extent the Company or the shareholder has ndl exarcised ther pplions, CCRPS shall be compnlgarily
ronverted Mo equity snares On conversion, in elther case, coch CCRPS shall ke convarted nto one flly paid equily share of Rg 10 each at a
premium of Bs, $90 ner share If during the tenure of CCRIP3, thi Company declares suuity dividend, CCRPS heoiders shall also ba entitled o
cividard on their shares ai the same rate as the equity dradend and this dwidgnd will be over and above Ihe coupcn rata ol 7.5%. These
preference sharas shall continue 10 ke non curnulative,

Interest free Inter corporate deposit

Interest firee Inter corporate deposit, :eguyable 1o halding company afer cepayment of rupee tarm loan at 2 muwally agreed Sate Lo on or after
Ageil 1, 2036

Preference Shares held by Holdlng Company

Preference shares [refar note 4.11.3{a}]

Reliance Power Limited - Holling Company 3,579 3.457¢ 3.579
35,7BEB,750 {March 31, 2016 - 35,788,750, April 1, 2015 : 35,788 750) preference
shares of Rg 10 each fully caid up
3,579 2.578 2,579

Details of shares held hy Preference sharehotders holding more than 5% of the aggregate praeference sharas fn the Company

Warch 34, 2017 tarch 21, 2018 Agiil 01, 2015
Prefarence shares
Prafarence shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up held oy Reliance Power Linuted -
Haolding Campany
Parcentags of halding in the chass 100% 100% 100%
Mumber of shares 15,788,730 35784750 35 788,750

Movemant of instrumants entirely equity in nature
Rupsaes in lakhs
March 31, 2016

Preference shares March 31, 2017

Balunce gt e beginning of he yaar 3,579 3.579
Clasing halance 3,573 3578
Intar-corparate deposits

Opening balance 27,000 -
Add . rocowved dunng the vesar - 20.000
Closing balance 20,000 000
Tatal 23,579




Moles 1o Lng nnancial siatements as ot and for the year ended March 31, 2047 {continued}

412

4.12.9

4122

Reserves and surpius
Balance at the end of the year

Socuriles cremium 2oecual
Retoingd warmings

Total raserves and surplies
Securities premium account

Opaning halance
Ada Equity shares issued curing the year

Closing balance
Retained garnings
Baiance al ke oZginming ¢f tha year

ol peofit s {loss) lor the yaa-
Qlher comprehgns.ve incocma

Closing halance

Watura and purpose of reserves

Securilies premium agcount

Rupees in lakhs

As at As al As ot
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 Apnl 01 2615
786,550 786.550 762.295
63,833 47 424 51,998
550,383 533,274 813,292
786,550 752,205
- 24,255
786,550 /88,550
47,424 53 992
16,446 {6 455)
(37) {115)
63,833 47 424
850383

Secunies premium account is created o recard pramiom raceived anssoe of shargs The resorve 15 utilzog in accordansg with 1ha prevision of

thie Compamss Act, 20135,



Sasan Power Limiteg
Motes te the financial statements as of and for the yaar ended March 31, 2017 {continued)
Rupees i lakhs
As at As al As al
March 31, 2017 March 34, 2018 April 01, 2015

4.12 Non-¢urranl financial Lhakiiities
4.13(a) Non-gurrent borrowings

At amortised cost

Secured

Term kans,
Rupes Icans from banks 515,531 375125 343,476
Forsign currancy loans from banks 155,762 388.104 364 732
Rupaa Inans from financial institutons ! other parlies 376,076 294,880 332,526
Forengn currzacy ksans frem hranaal inslilubions / other parlies 466,648 517,941 526,586

1.534,078 i.800,850Q 1,572.320

4.13{a1) Nature of security for term loans

g) Tarm joans from # banks, financal Instlukardother panies of Rs, 1,620,167 fakhs (Ma-ch 31, 2018; Rs. 1,738,674 Iskhs, Apdi 1. 2015 Rs
1,897 467 lakhs) is secured / 1o 22 gaoured by firgl charge on all the Immaovabig wnd imovable assels and indanpible asgst ol the Company and
pledye cf 106% of the total issued share capital of the Company held by the Holding Coinpany ©n pan passu basis wilh working ecapilal lenders
permitled bunk guarantea providsrs and hedge counterpanios.

b} Tne Hoiding Company hag given linancial commalmerts/guarantees to (he lendars ol the Comoany
¢} Curreni maturites of long term borrowsity s have been ctassified as other currenl tinanc:al iatilitles (rafec note 4 16ich)

4.13(a2) Terms of Repayment and interest

a) Rupie Term Loan outstancing as at ihe year end of Rs, 540,101 lakihs { March 37, 2016 1 Rs. 330,880 lakhs. Apnl 1, 2015 Rs. 388,538 lakhs) has
been ubtained (rom banks for the project Egrliar S0% cof (ke lpan was recayable m 40 quanerly installements and remaining 506 in ona single
bullzl payrent @t the end of ten yaars fram March 31 2015 was sucssguently restructured under fexbile structanng scheme of Resarva Dank of
iz and the owstanding balarcs a8 on October 01, 2015 is repayable in 82 si-uctured quartery rstalmenls cemimenced (rom Dacember 31, 20135
gid carfy an interest rale of 12 25% par annum payahls on a monlily basis

by Tha loreign currency IDan from baiks outslanding as sl the year end of S5, 155,762 lakhs {March 31, 2018 : Rs. 388,104 lakhs. Apnl 1, 2G15: Rs.
354,732 lakhs) zre n the nature of buyed's credit avaled 1r foraign currancy to be reliranced tirough 'ang term rupee berm loans amd carry an
interast rate of USE LIBOR plus 50 basis points.

2} Rupee Tarm Loan outstanding as at the year end ol Rs, 111,928 tukis (Merch 21, 2016 ; Rs, 113,890 lakhs, April 1, 2015 Rs 111,130 lakbs) has
oeen obtained from Enancial inslitations for the preject, Earler 50% of the losn was recayable in 40 quartarly installments and remaining 50% more
sIngte bullal payment at the end of ten years form March 31, 2015 was subsequantly restructurad under flawbla straeturing scheme of Ressrve
Janx of Indiz and the owstanding balance as on Oclober 01, 2015 15 repayabla in 82 sl;uctured quarterly imstalimants commenced (rom December
1, 2013 and carry an nterest rate of 12.25% per annuin payable on a monthly basis.

d) Rupee Tarm Loan oulslanding as at the year end of Ry, 291,264 iskhs (March 31, 2046 Rs 285,842 lakhs, Apell 1, 2015 Rs 249,820 lakhs) has
baen otialned from finencial insitulions for the project, Earlier tha loan was repayabla i 80 guartarly Instalments starting form March 31, 2015
waich nag now Seen restruclurco wrder flexble strucluring schema of Reserve Bank of india and the cutsianding balanee as ¢n October 09, 2015
is repayable in 22 structarec quarlerly mslalimenls commeanced fromn Getabar 15, 2015 and carey an interest ralg of 13 00% 1o 13.50% per annum
payable on a quarterly bagis.

a) 50 % of Foreign Currency Loan fzom Enancial Insblubonsiother parties outstanding as at ihe year end of Rs, 207,438 lakhs {March 21, 2016 : Rs,
227,207 lakhs, April 1 2015 Rs. 226,178 lzkhs) is repayable in 40 gquarterdy :nstalmants commencad from March 31, 2015, Remaining §0%
repayable in one single bullet at \he end of ten years from March 31, 2015 and carry an inlgrest rale of USD LIBCR plus 305 basis ponds per
annum payable on a monthly Lesis.

M1 Foreign currency loan (rom knancial nstitution ¢ olher partiss outstandiog as ot the vear end of Rs 267,084 lakhs {March 31, 2018 : Rs 288,784
lakis, Apnl 1, 2015: R, 308,080 lakhs) is repayablz in 24 semi-annual ingtasments cormmenced {rom March 20, 2015 and carry ixed inlarast rate of
3.66% per annum payabla on a saml annual basis.

q) Foreign currency loan i:oa Enancial inshluton / glher partes outslanding az &t the vazr and of Rs 16.381 lakhs {March 31, 2016 : Rs, 52,357
lakhs, April 1 2015 Rs 54,022 1akhs) 15 regayabile in 19 semi-annual msialmeants commancad from March 20, 2015 and enery an interest rate of
USD LIBOR plus 4 percent per annum payable on @ semi annual basis,

4.13{a3} The amortised cost disclosed ebove is net ofl incidental cast al horrowings aggregaliﬁg of Rs. 16,884 lakhs (March 31, 2016 Rs, 18,078 lakhs, April
0%, 2015 Rs, 20,085 lakhs),

4.13f8) Other non-current financial lizbilities

Retention money payable (Relar nate 10) - - 11,5268
Creditors lor capilal @xpenditure - - 02
Denvativz iabilily {Mark to Market} on desvalive instruments 7,484 3T -

7,484 378 . 111,828




Sasan Power Limitad
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 21, 2017 (continued)

4.14

415

416

4.18{a)

4.16(b)

4.18{c)

417

418

Rupees in lakhs

As at Ag at As ar
March 31, 2017 iarch 3l 2016 Al 01, 2015
Non-current provisions
Provision for gratuily (Reler note 8) 514 292 47
Provigion for laave encashment (Rofer nolz 3) 482 373 06
Provision for mne slosure oxperses [Refar notg 12 () 934 24 550
(Hhars 220 1,488 1,724
2150 2877 2,529
Cther non-current liabilitias
Governnent Grant (Rafer note 13) 176,241 130,300 200,181
176.241 140, 399 200 161
Currant financial liabilites
Curreni borrowings
At amortised cost
Sezrured
Cash vradit faulity from banks 50,349 47 530
Mature of secunty, interest and terms of repaymant:
- Cash credit facilty is securad i 1o he sacurad by first charge an all current and fixed
gssets of the Compzany and pledge of 100% of the total issued share capitat of the
Comgany held oy the Helding Company on oan passu basis with teom loan tenders,
pennitied bank guaraniee providers and hedge counterpanies
- Cagh Credit faci iy carry an avarags intarest rale of 11% per annum.
Unsezured
Infer-corporale dgoosits from Holding Company (Refer note 10) - - 14,000
{Inerest Trae inter corporate Seposil, repayable wilhin one year)
50,349 47,530 14,300
Trade payables
Total Qutsianding duss of micre cnterprises and small enterprises (Reler note Z1) ) . )
Totad Outslanding dues of creditors plher han micra enterprises ang small 20,049 13,057 410
staronses
20,019 13.057 410
Other cutrent financial labilities
Currert maludities of long-letn Lorrewings |Refer ncta 4.13{a1) and 4.13(a2)] 69,194 67 744 195,082
lnterest acerugd bt not due on bofrowings 5735 HE DR 4,054
Secunly depusits received 161 336 145
Creciurs for cagital axpenditure neluding payatle o related partics (Relze nore 100 11,026 33533 43,756
Hetenbcn menay payable inclurding payabls to relaled paries (Refer note 10) 105,133 96.294 1,898
Dues to Holding Gompany {Refer nole 10) - 1066 5,153
Dues to Fallow Subgidiary (Refar aote 10) - 490 1.718
Crgdilgrs for suoplies and semvices 2,264 2.954 -
Dearvative financial instruments 13,334 4,240 4,870
Emplayes benehts payable 1,814 1,807 1,208
205,661 214,152 167, 685
Cthar currant fiabillties
Sovernment grant {Refer note 13) 14,228 14416 10,392
Stalulory dues tincluding eleciricity duly and energy development eess, providont 53,602 53,591 25,723
fund etc)
Advance rom cuslomers 4,561 A
62,301 65.007 37415
Currant provisions
Provisicn for lsave encashment (Refer nole 8) a1 111 A4
Provisian for regulatary matlers (Reler aole 23) . 90,517
91 1117 a0 661




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued}

419

4,20

4.21

4,23

Ravenue from operations

Sale of engrgy
ntergst from custamar on delayed payments [ncluding interest from relalad party {Refler
noda 10]]

Cther income

Interest incoma an financlal assets measured at amortised cost :
Bank deposits

Dividend income from invesimants mandatorlly measured at FVPL :
Inyeslment n rmutual [unds

Fair value gain on invesunents mandatorily measured at FYPL -
Inveslmient in rutoa: fungs

Mef Gain on salo of financial assets mandatorily measured at fair valua
Inwesiment in mutea funds

Mel Gain con discosal of proparly, plant and eqaipment
Govarmnent grants (Refer note 13)

Gain on {oreign exchange fluctaations {Net)

Provigion nc igrger reguired wrilten back {Relsr nole 10 and 23)
Qiher non-operating ihcome

Cost of fuel consumed

Cpeming balancea of fuel
Amorhzaton of mining properlics
Taxes and dulizs

Fuel congimed

Stares ana spares consumied
Degreziabion

Qther expensas

Lass ; Closirg halance of fual

Employee benefits expense

Sulangs, bonus and olher sllowances

Contribution to providant flund and cthar funds [Refer Note 8]
Gratuty (Fetar Note §)

Laave ancashman;

Staff welfare expenses

Hupees in lakhs

Year ended Year =rded

Ntarch 21, 2017 Marck 31 2016
436,114 486,310
3,581 h
451,595 A6, 210
1,784 1,568
153
2,240 1.019
6,088 . 505
462 -
$1.,416 10,382
5,677 _
- 1,608
1,558 B75
29,226 22,240
5,872 3,841
54,243 52,520
112,492 7744
3,008 5.241
297 3,258
981 1,082
4,785 1,748
8124 B,.Aa72
174 563 148,759
7,620 7.044
312 2B2
188 126
200 182
313 183

§.632 7.807




Sasan Power Limited
Notes ta the financlal staterents as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (contlnuad}

4,23

4.24

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended ear gnded
March 31, 2017 Marcn 31, 2016
Finance cast
Intarest and linance expense on financial liabilities measured at emortised cost ;
On Fupag larm Inans 106,437 02 873
On Faraign currency Dans 29,923 28,750
OnWarang capital lzons 3.020 2,219
On Unwinding of interest on retention mongy . V4,777
Unwinding of diseount on ming glosurs provesion {Refer nole 12) 26 75
Met 133 on selllement and fzir value changa ansing on derlvative ingtruments mandatonly 5505
megsured at FYFL 14,966 i
Other finares charges 3,228 3504
161,674 115,458
Genaration, administratian and other axpanses
Storas ard spares consumied 4,524 2.482
Mart avpanzes 501 200
Rapairs and mantgnance
- Plant ard equipment 5,251 4,151
- Builthng 299 KET)
- Qthers 1,415 1,882
Legal and prolessional charges (incheding shared service chargos) (Refer nolz 10) 2682 3,793
Travelling and convevance 1,193 1496
Hales =md laxas 143 755
Insurance 8,107 4.051
Waler Charges 4,553 h.738
Electricity duty and anergy dovelopment cess 28,868 32,842
Recevables writlen-oll (Reler nolg 233 3,498 .
Expendilure lowards Corporgte Social Rasgongialilies (Refer note 200 3 7
Miscetlaneous eXeanses 1,907 1,569
(2,969 55,430




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

5)

8)

7

Contingent liabilitles and commitments:

a) The Campany has received claims amounting to Rs. 3,485 lakhs (March 31, 2016 Rs.3,48% lakhs; April 01, 2015
Rs.3,485 lakhs) from a contractor towards deductions made by the Company due te nen-periormance of certain
obligations under the terms of arrangement for the construction of certain works. The matter is under dispute and
appolntment of arbitrator / Arbitral Tribunal is under process.

b) The Company has received claims amounting 10 Rs.16,127 lakhs {March 31, 2016: Rs.12,252 lakhs; April 01,
2015: Rs.11,580 lakhs) from a party towards consullancy and advisory services provided by them. As per the
terms of arrangement betwaen both the parties, the same would be settled by an arbliration process. There was a
dispute regarding validily and enforceability of arbitration agreement, which has been setiled by the Hor'ble
Supreme Court. Presenily, the Arbitral Tribunal has been constituted and the matter is pending before the
Tribunal.

¢) The Company has receivad a claim of Rs. 2,568 lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs.1,326 lakhs; April 01, 2015: Rs. NIl
from some of the procurers alleging delay in achlevement of commercial pperation of first and second unit, which
has been disputed by the Company and is pending before the High Courts.

d} The Company has disputed the quantification of the demand for payment of tax on annual value of mineral
bearing land amounting to Rs.8,065 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. Nil; April 01, 2015: Rs. Nil} from District
Authorities under Madhya Pradesh Gramin Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhinivam (MPGSTVA) and hence
the same is deposlted as per quantification done by the Company. The said matter is pending before the Hon'ble
High Courl.

e) Estimated amount of contracts remaining unexecuted on capital account {net of advances paid) and not provided
for Rs.98,550 lakhs (March 31, 2016 Rs.26,195 lakhs; April 01, 2015:R5.34,530 lakhs).

Exchange differences on long term foreign currency monetary tems outstanding:

The Company hias capilalised / adjusted the value of PPE with an amouni of Rs 2,372 lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs
58,226 lakhs) arising on seitlement or reinstatement of the long term foreign currency menetary items outstanding as
of March 31, 2016. Refer note 2.1(p) above for the policy.

Details of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees In lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

(a) As auditors
For statutory audit 112 100
For others 29 77
{b) Dul-of-pocket expenses 2 3
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

8} Employee Benefit Obiigations
Tne Company has classified various employee benafils as under
a) Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Comgany liability for sick and privileged leave.

Rupees in lakhs

March 34, 2017  March 31, 20186 April 01, 2015

Current* 91
Mon-current 482

= The Cempany dees not have an unconditional right ta defer the settlements.
b) Defined contribution plans

(i) Provident fund

(i) Superannuation fund

(i) State defined conlribution plans

- Employees' Pension Schemea 1395

111 44
373 308

The pravident fund and the siate defined contribution plan are uperated by the regional provident fund
commissioner and the superannualion fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company s
required to contribute a specified percentags of payroll cost {o the retiremenl benefit schemes Lo fund the

benefits.

The Company has recognised following ameounts in the statement of Profit and Loss / overburden excavation

expenses for lhe year
Particulars
Contributian to provident fund
Contribution to empiuyees’ superannuation fund

Contribution to employees’ deposit Inked insurance schame
Contribution to employees’ pension scheme 1995

¢) Post employment obligation

Gratuity:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2017  March 31, 2016
281 217

G 11

6 5

10 134

The Company has a defined benefit plan, governed by the Payment of Gratuily Act, 1972, The plan entitles an
employee, who has randered at leas! five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifleen days basic
salary for every completed years of sarvices or parl thereof in excess of six monihs, based on the rale of basis salary

last drawn by the employee concerned.

(i} Slgnificant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valyations in respect of gratuily have been carned cut by an independgnt actuary, as al the Balance Sheet date,

hased on the following assumptions:

Particulars March 31, 2017
Discount rate {per annum) 7.05%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assets 7.05%
Expected average remaining working lives of 10.22

employees in number of years

March 34, 2018 April 01, 2015

7.80% 7.85%
7.50% 7 00%
8.25% 8 26%
10.08 1115

The estimate of rate of escalalion in salary considered in actuanal valuation, takes into account inflation,
sceniorily, promotion and alher relevant factors including supply angd desmand in the employment market.



Sasan Powaer Limited
Notes te the flnancial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

(1) Gratuity Plan

Present value of

Fair value of

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars ohligation plan assets Net amount
As at Aprll 01, 2015 342 {295) 47
Current service cost 125 - 125
Interasl on net defined benefit liability/assets 26 (24} 2
Total amount recognised in Sl:a_tement of Profit 151 (24) 127
and Loss / averburden excavation expenses

Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included ) o1 21
in nterest expensef(income)

(Gain Y/ loss from change in financial assumplions 3 - 3
Experience {gains) / losses 91 - "
B veodiead In Ot o z
Liabilites assumed/{setilad) 3 - 3
Benefit payments {38) 38 -
As at March 31, 2016 552 {260} 292

Present value of

Fair value of

Rupees in lakhs

Partlcuiars obligation plan assets Net amount
As at April 01, 2016 552 (260) 292
Currenl service cost 65 - 165
Interest on net defined benefit liability/assets 42 (21} 21
ancLogs | overburien excavetion expanses. 207 (21) 186
Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included -
in interast expensa/{income) ) ) (6}
{Gain } { loss from change in financial assumptions 60 - 59
Experience (gains) / loszes (26) - (26)
oo acogagd n Ot @ ® 2
Liabiiites assumed/(settled) - - -
Benefit paymenis {45) 45 -
As at March 31, 2017 757 {242) 514

The net liahility disclosed above relates 1o funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 Aprll 01, 2015
Present value of funded obligations 756 552 342
Fair value of plan assets {242) {260) (295)
Deficit of funded plan 514 292 47



Sasan Power Limited
MNotes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017

(ilf} Sensitivity analysis:
The sansitivily of the provision [or defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighled principal assumptions 15!

Impact on closing balance of provision of defined benefit

Particul Change in assumptions obligations
articutars Increase in agsumptions Decrease in assumptions
Mar 31, 2017 Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2017 Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2017 Mar 31, 2016
Discount rate 0 bpe 50 bps {6.20%) (5.95%) £.82% 6.53%
Rate of increase
n GGmpensaton 50 bps 50 bps 6.75% 651% 6.20%) (=.89%)
lavels

The above sersitivity analyses are based on a change In an assumption while holdng all other assumptions constant.
In practice, this is unlikely to ocour. and changes in seme of the assumptions may be correlated. When caloulating the
sansitivily of the deflned henafit obligation to significant acluarial assumptions the same methad (presant value of the
delined benefit obligation calculated with the projectsd unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has baen
applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheel. The methads and types of
assumptions used in prepanng the sensilivity analysis did not change compared Lo ithe pnor period.

(Iv) The above defined benefit gratuily plan administrated 100% by Reliance Nigpen Life Insurance Company Limited
as at March 31, 2017, March 31, 2018 as well as April 01, 2015,

For unfunded plan, the Cempany has no compulsion 1o pratend \he liability of lhe plan. The Company's policy is
rol 1o externally fund these liakilities but to recognize provision and pay Ihe gratuity to 118 employees directly
from its own resources as and when the same becomes due.

(v} Defined benefit liability and employer contributions:
The Company has agread thal il will aim to eliminate the deficit i defined benetit plan in subsequent years.
Funding levels are monitored on an annual basis and the cumrent agreed contribution rate is § 33% of the basic
salanes.

Expecled contrnibutions to posl-emplayment benefit plans for the year ending 31 March 2618 are Rs. 52 lakhs.

The weighied average duration of (he defined benefil obligation 15 12.99 years (2016 — 12.48 years, 2015-
12.49 years).

[vi} The plan habillities are calculated using a discount rate set wilh reference to bond yiglds, If plan assets under
parform, this yield will create a deficit.



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial sfatements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

9] Assets pledged as security
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2015
Non-current

First charge

Financial assets

Margin money deposit 12,365 4 554 15,877
Other financial assels 10,805 g27% 8,574
Non-flnancial assets

Property, plant and equipment 2.512.205 2,535,022 2,370,362
Capital work-in-progress 52,877 47 758 273.344
Intangible assats 2,925 3.014 3,185
Other non-current assets 49 644 51,072 75.207
Total non-current assets pledged as security (A) 2,640,721 2,651,191 2,746,549
Current

First charge

Financial assets

[nvestmenis 79,039 B7,275 72.295
Trade raceivables 63,380 185,034 09 438
Cash and bank balances 9,981 75,507 11,080
Other financial assets 19,619 6.021 40,248

Non-financial assets

Inventories 57,909 40,5388 28877
Other current assets 26,030 23.870 19.811
Total Current assets pledged as security (B} 257,067 418,093 271,759

Total assets pledged as security (A+B)} 2,897,788 3,069,284 3,018,308



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

10) Related party transactions;

As per Indian Accounting Standard 24 Related Party Transactions' as prescribed by Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed balow:

Ay Parties where control exists:

HoldIng company
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B) Major investing partiesipromaters having significant influences on the helding company directly or
indlrectly:

Companles
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)

Individual
Shri Anil D. Ambanl

C} Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ closing balance existed at
yearend :

iy KeyManagement Personnel

a) Shri Arvind Singh, Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f February 7,2017)
b) Shri Laxmi Dutt Vyas, Chlef Financial Officer (upto January 27,2017)
¢) Shri Asim Kumar De, Chlef Executive Officer (upto Decerber 01,2016}

li} Fellow Subsidiary

a) Rellance Coal Resources Private Limited (RCRL})

b) Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (RPSL)

¢) \Vidarbha Industries Power Limited {VIPL)

d) Rajasthan Sun Technique Energy Private Limited (RSTEPL)
e) Jharkhand Intagrated Power Limited (JIPL)

f) Coastal Anchra Power Limited (CAPL)

g) Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited (DSPPL)

h) Reliance Naturat Resources Limited (RNRL)

I} Chirangi Power Private Limited (CPPL)

1) Samalkot Power Limited (SMPFL)

liiy Gompany over which companies/ ind ividual described In clause B above have control f significant
Influence

a8) Reliance General Insurance company Limited (RGIL)
b} Rellance Communicalion Infra Limited (RCIL)

¢} Reliance Infocomm Infrastruciure Limited (RIIPL}

d) BSES Rajdhani Power Limited (BRPL}

e} BSES Yamuna Power Limited {BYPL)



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

D) Detalls of transactions and closing balances:

(i} Transactlons durlng the year:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Sale of energy

BRPL {net of rebate} 7,103 8,086
BYPL (net of rebate) 29,208 26,586
Other operating revenue

BRPL 264 -
BYPL 2,693 -

Legal and Professlonal Fees(including shared service charges)
R Power 115 1,412

Insurance premium
RGIL 6,676 4,824

Insurance clalm received ! accrued

RGIL 7.110 7.215
Relmbursement of expenditure pald by

R Power 485 1,050
VIPL - 2
RCRL - 15
RPSL - 2
RNRL - 4390
Reimbursement of expenditure pald for

CRPL - 8
VIPL - 1
RPSL - 2
CAPL - 2
DSPPL - 1
JIPL - 29
BRPFL 2 3
BYPL 6 10
Maferial/Services received

R Infra 16,685 9,526
Assefs acquired

CAPL b 1
JIPL - 5
Inter Corporate deposits received

R Power - 32,043

Inter Corporate deposits refunded
R Power - 1,543



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as nfand for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

(i)

Particulars

Provisions written back
BRPL
BYPL

Trade recelvable written off (Refer note 23)

BRPL
BYPL

Advance paid
R Power
R Infra

Remuneration to Key Management Persennel
- Short term empicyee benefits

- Post-employment defined benefits

- Leave encashment

QuistandIng closing balances:

Particulars

Capital advance
R Infra

Trade receivables and unbilled revenue
BRPL
BYPL

Advance recoverable in cash
R Power

Advance recoverable In kind
R iInfra

insurance clalm receivable
RGIL

Equity Share Caplfal {excluding premium)
R Power

Preference Share Capital {excluding premiumj)
R Power

Inter-corporate deposit
R Power

Retention meney
R infra

March 31, 2017

30,966

1,948
12,875

6,110

1,755

4,371

3579

20,000

565

Rupees in lakhs
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

- 2,761

- 4317

2818 -
4,412 -
6,110 -
26,003 20,958
154 143

4 1

16 1
Rupees In lakhs

March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
28,158 45779
3,035 959
13,724 4,625
- §,002

- 669

4371 4,126
3,579 3,579
20,000 14,000
797 46,023



Sasan Power Limitad
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Pariiculars March 31, 2017  March 31, 2018 April 01, 2015
Other current financial liabilities

R Power - 1,096 5053
RNRL - 489 1,177
RPSL - - 23
SMPL - - 4492
CAPL. - - 23
RCRL - - 1
VIPL - - 1
RIPL 258 251 251
Advance from customer

BRPL 2,088 - -
Creditors for capltal expenditure

R Infra - - 1,785
Current provisions (provislon for regulatory

maftters)

BRPL - - 4317
BYPL - - 2781

Guarantees issued cn behalf of the Company
R Powar 14,375 165,889 51,448

(i} Reliance Infrastructure Limlted has given an equity support undertaking to power procurers, that in the event of
failure on part of Reliance Pawer Limited to Invest, in full arin par, in the equity share capital of the Company, it
shafl subscribe to the balance equlty.

(iv) The Holding Company has entered into agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equiy or debt as per the agreed means of finance, in respect
of the project being undertaken, including any capital expenditure over and above the project cost approved by
the landers and {o meat shorfall in the expected revenues/debt servicing based on the future outcome of various
uncertainties.

(v) The above disclosure dees notinciude transactions with public utility service providers, viz, eleciricity,
telecommunications in the normal course of business.



Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

1)

12)

13)

Earnings per share:
March 31, 2017

Profit f (loss) available to equity shareholders (Rupees in lakhs) {A) 18,448
Number of equity shares

Weighted average number of equity sharas used as the denorminator in 43 710,750
caloulaling basic earnings per share (B} o
Add Adjustments on account of compulisory convertible redeemakle Non- 35788 750
cumulative Preference Shares (Nos.) s
Weighted average number of 2quity shares vsed as be denominator in 79.499 500
caleulzating diluted earnings per share (C) U
Basic earnings / (loss) per share (A / B) {(Rs.) 37.62
Diluted eamings / (loss) per share (AT C)(Rs.) 20.89
Nominal value of an equity share {Rs ) 10.00

March 31, 2016
{6.459)

42,305.012
35,788,760

78,003,762

(15.27)
(1527
10.00

'7.5% compulsory convertible radasmable non-cumulative preference shares had anti-dilutive efiect on earmings per

share and have nol been considered for the purpose of computing diluted eaming per share.

Provision for mine closure obligation

. As at
Particulars March 31, 2017
Balance as at beginning of the year 724
Additions 114
Amnunt used/reversed -
Unwinding of discount 96
Balance as at the end of the year 934

Rupees in {akhs
As at

March 31, 2016
5560

&Y

75

724

Frovision for mine closure obligation represents estimates made lowards the expected expanditure for resloring the
mining area and ather abligatory expenses as per the approved mine closure ptan. The timing of the culllow with regars
to the said matler would be in a phasad manner based on the progress of excavation of coal and consequential

restoration cosl.

Gaovernment grants

Exemption granted by Government of India to Ultra-mega power projects under the Customs Act, 1862 {'the Acl’) are

racagnised af their fair value as Government Granl. (Refer note 3e(vil) and note 2.1(1).

Given below are details of the movement of Governmant Grant: -

Particulars March 31, 2017
Opening balance 201,815
Granig during the year 70
Released to profit and loss {11,416}
Closing balance 190,469

Partlculars March 31, 2017
Current portion 14,228
Non-current portion 176,241

Rupees In lakhs
March 31, 2016

210,553

1,654
{10,392)
201,815

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2016

11,416
190,399



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

14} Income taxes
The major componants of income tax expense for Ihe years ended March 31 2017 and March 31, 2016 arg as under;

(@) Income tax recognlsed In Statement of Profit and Loss
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016

{i} Income Tax expense
Current year tax - .

Income tax for earlier years - (8)
Total - (8)

(ii) Deferred tax

Decrease {increase}in delersd lax assels {35.018) {4,523}
(Decrease) increase in delarrsd tax habililies -

Total (35,018) {4,523)
Tolal income tax expense (i)+{ii) {35.018) {4,531)

() The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplled by tax rate:
Rupees in lakhs

Partlculars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Profit before tax (18,572) (10,999}
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 34.608% (2015-16 : 34,608%}) (6.427) {3.803)

Tax affect of amounts which are not deductble (taxable) in calculating
taxable income :

- Daferred tax asset on account of termporary differences getting

reversed during tax noliday pericd (28.591) (720)

Income tax expense (35,018) {4,523}

{¢) Non-current tax assets:
Rupees In lakhs

Parficulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Opening balance 752 425
Add: Curreni tax payable for the year - -
Less: Taxes paid

—— S 156 327
Closing balance 908 752




Sasan Pawer Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{d) Deferred tax balances:

The balance comprises lemporary differences attribulable 1o
— Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015

Deferred tax assets / (llabllities)

Froperty, Plant and Equipment (2.183) (54,798) {68,556)
Government Grant 55,996 67 624 72872
Borrowings — Transacﬁon cost {4.794) 15,8285} {6,951)
Relention money - - 5114
Net defarred tax Assets 42,019 7,001 2,479

(¢) Movementin deferred tax aggets / {llabllitles)
Rupees in lakhs

Property. Plant Government

Particulars and equipment Grant Other items Total

At April 01, 2015 {68,556) 72872 {1,837} 2,479
{Charged)credited to to prafit and 13578 (5,248) (3.988) 4 5797
loss ‘ i ' .
At March 21, 2016 {54,798) 67.624 (5,825) 7,001
{Charged)credited to to pretit and "

loss 45,615 (11,528) 1,031 35018

At March 31, 2647 {9,183) 55,996 (4,794) 42,019
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the finangial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017

(£} Fair value hierarchy

This sectign explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
(a) recognused and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in lhe
financial statements. To grovide anindication aboul the reliability of the imputs used in determining fair value, the campany
has classified its linancial Instruments 1INl the three levels prescribed under the accouniing standard. An explanatian of
each level follows undernaath the lable.

Rupees in lakhs

Financial assets and liabilitias measured
at fair value - recurring fair value Lavel 2 Level 3 Total
measurements as at March 31, 2017

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivatives 8,034 - §.034
Mutual funds - Growth plan 79,939 - 79,830
Total financial assets 87,973 - 87,973
Financial liabilities at FVPL

Derivatives 20,825 - 20,828
Total financial liabliities 20,828 - 20,828

Assets and liabilities which are measured
at amoriised cost for which fair values are Level 2 Level 3 Total
disclose as at Marc_h 31, 2017

Financial agsets

Nen-currant bank batance 12,365 - 12,365
Security Depaosits - 2.871 2871
Total fiInancial assets 12,365 2,871 15,236

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 1613,223 - 1613223
Retention money paysble - - _
Creditors for capital expenditure - - -

Total financial liabilities 1,613,223 - 1,613,223

Financial assets and lfabilities measured at
fair value - recurring fair value measurements Level 2 Level 3 Total
as at March 31, 2016

Financial assets at FVPL

Dervativas 6,396 - 6,396
Mutual funds - Growlh plan 87,275 - 81,275
Total financial assets 93,671 - 93,671

Financial llabilities at FVPL
Cerivalives 4,624 - 4,524

Total finangial liabilities 4,624 - 4,624



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Assets and liabilities which are measured
at amortised cost for which fair values are Level 2 Level 3 Total
disclose as at March 31, 2016

Financial assets

Non-current bank balance 4,554 - 4,554
Security Deposis - 2,874 2,874
Total financial assets ’ 4,554 2,874 7,428
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 1,759,791 - 1,788,791
Total financial llabllities 1,789,791 - 1,789,794

Financial assets and liabilities measurad at
fair value - recurring fair value measurements Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
as at April 01, 2015

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivatives 4288 - 4,288
Mulual funds - Growth plan 72,295 72,295
Total financial assets 76,583 - 76,582
Financlal liabilities at FYPL

Derivativas 4,670 - 4,670
Total financial liabilities 4,670 4,670

Assets and liabilities which are measured
at amortized cost for which fair values are i_evel 2 Level 3 Total
disclose as at April 01, 2015

Financial assets

Non-current bank balance 15,877 - 135,877
Sacurily Deposits - 4,288 4,288
Total financlal assets 15,877 4,286 20,163
Financial liabilities

Barrowings 1,694,715 - 1,684,715
Retenticn money payable - 111,528 111,526
Craditors for capital expenditure - 302 302
Total financial liahilities 1,694,715 111,828 1,806,243

(¢} WValuation processes

The Company obtains assistance of independeni and competent third party valuation experis to perform the valuations of
financial assets and liabilitles required for financial regoriing purposes, including level 3 fair values. Discussions of valuation
processes and results are held between the Company and the valuer on penadically basis,



Sasart Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

(d)y Valuatlon technigue used to determine fair values
Specific valuation techniques used 10 value financial instruments iNclude:

« The mutual funds are valuad using the closing Net Assets Value (NAV). NAV regresents the price at which the Issuer
will issue thase units and will redeem such umts of mutual fund to and from the investor.

+ The fair value of interest rale swaps is calculated ag tha prasent value of the estimated future cash flows based on
observable curves.

s The fair vaiue of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using Bloomberg forward contract pricing model,
which determines fair value on a discounted cash flow basis,

+ The fair value of foreign currency option contracts is determinad using lhe Black Scholes valuation model.

+ The fair value of remamning financial instrumenls is determined using discountad cash flow analysis.
{#) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost:

Rupees in lakhs

March 21, 2017 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2045

Particulars 2?1:2:1':? Fair value Ea?-r:roﬂ:? Fair value 2;:2’[::? Fair Value

Financial assets

Naon-current bank balances 12,365 12,365 4,554 4.554 15,877 15877
" Securily Deposils 2.871 2,671 2.874 2.874 4,286 4286

Total financial assets 15,236 15,236 7,428 7,428 20,163 20,163

Firtanctal Liabilities

Borrowings® 1,609,007 1,613,223 1 754,231 1,789,791 1,681,436 1,604715

Retention money payable - - - - 111,526 111,526

Credilors for capital

expenditura - - - - 302 302

Total financial liabilities 1,609,007 1,613,223 1,754,231 1,789,791 1,793,264 1,806,543

* Carrying amaount of barrowing includss long term borrowing, current maturify of long term barrowing and mterest acorued but
not due on berrowing.,

The cartying amount of current financial assets and lisbilites {other than current malurity of long term berrowing and interest
accrued bul not due on borrowing which hava been considerad as part of barrowing) are considered to be the same as Lheir fair
values, due to their short term nature.

The fair valua of Iha long-term Borrowings with fioating-rate of interest is not impacted due (o inlerast rate changes, and will nol
be significantly different from their carrying amounls as there is no signilicant change in the under-lying cradil risk of the
Company borrowing {since Lhe dale ol inceptian of the lgans).

For financial assets and liabildies that are measured at fair value, the carrying amount 1s equal to the fair values.

Naote
Level 1: Lavel 1 hierarchy includas financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Lavel 2: The fair value of financial mnstruments that are not traded in an active markat (for axampla over-the-counler derivatives)
is determingd using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity-specific estimates. If all signilicanl inpuls requirad to far value an instrument are cbservable, the instrument is included in
level 2.

Level 3: If one ar more of the significant inputs 18 not based on cbservable market data, the instrument is included in lgval 3. This
is the case for unlisted equity securities which ars included in level.

There were no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company's policy 1s to recognise transter into and transfer out of fair valua hierarchy levels as al the end of the
reporting pariod.
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

16) Financial risk management

The Company's business activities expose 110 a variety of financial risks, namaly liquidity risk, market cisks and credit

risk
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Cradit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, Aging analysis Diversification of bank
trade receivablas, financial depostts, letters of gradit
assets measured at amortised
Gost
Liquidhity Risk Baorrowings and other labilities Raolling cash flow lorecasts  Avadability of committed
credit linas and borrowing
facilities
Market risk - Recognised financial liabilitiss Sensitivily analysis Foreign exchange forward
foreign exchange rnot denominated in Indian rupee contract and Call Spread
{Rs.) Options
Market risk ~ ‘Long-term borrowings at Sensitivily analysis Intarest rate swaps
interest rate variabla rates

(a} Credit risk

The Company 1s exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparly will default on its contractual obligalion
raesuiling in a financial 10ss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, inancial assets caried
al amortised cost and deposits with kanks and financial institutions, as well as credil exposures with trade ¢custemers
lowards sale of elecliicily as per the lerms of PPA under respective stlate regutations and respective state distribution
companies including outstanding raceivables.

Credit risk management

Credit nisk is the risk that counterparty will not meet is obligations urder a financial instrument or cuslomer contract,
lsading © a financial loss.

The Company credit risk arises from accounts recelvabie balances on sale of electricity is based on the PPA entered
with power precurars and inler-corporale deposits / loans given to group entiies. The credit risk 1s low as the sale of
elactricity is based on tha terms of the PPA which has bean aperoved by Lhe regulator, The Inter-Corporate deposils /
toan have been given only to entitizs within Lha group. There 15 no change in the risk status of such corporates.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/instiulions are accepted. Generally all policies surrounding
cradit risk have been managed at company level, The Company's policy to manage this risk 1s ta invast in debt
securities thal hava a good credit rating

(a) Trade receivables

Trade receivables consisls of Power Procurers with whom Company has entered into Power Purchase agreement
(PPAYIN order to sell the electricity generated at its power station Credit risk in case of lrade receivadles would .
anse il lhe counter party would not be able lo setle their obligations as agreed in the Power Purchase agreement
{PPA). To manage the above risk the Company on an monihly basis assesses the financial reliatylily of the
customers, taking inln account Iha financial condition, currenl ecenomic trends and analysis of bad-debts and
ageing of accounls receivables. In addition the recevable balances are monitored by the Cornpany on an ongoing
basis, wilh the result that the Coempany's exposure 1o bad-debts 15 not significant.

Furthar {rade receivable of the Company consists of customers which are mainly stale governmenl owned power
distribulicn Companies.

The maximum exposure to credit risk al the reporting date is the carrying value of trade receivables and unbiligd
revenue as disclosed in note 4.8(b} and note 4.8(e).



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

(b) Other financial assets

With respecl 10 credit risk ansing from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise cash and bank
balances including fixad deposits, derivative instruments, securily deposits, advances 1o employees and reiated
pariies, the Companies expasura 1o cradil risk arises from default of the counlerparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying ameunt of these iastrurnants on the reporting date as disclosed in note 4.4(a), 4.4(b}, 4.8(c),
4 8{d) and 4.8(e). The Company limits its counter party risk an the assets by dealing vwith banks!F1 which are high
rated Further, ihere 1s no credit risk perceived pertaining to invesimeants, advances given 1o related parly and
employees, denvalive instrurnents and secunty deposils as disclosed in note 4.4(b) and nole 4.7({=2).

(b) Ligquidity risk

Prudent hquidity risk management irmglies mainlaining sufficiant cash and markelable sacurities and the availability of
funding through an adequale amount of commilled credit facilities to meet obligatiens when due and (o ¢lose out market
positions. Due to lhe dynamic nalure of the underlying businesses, Company treasury mainlains llexibilily in funding by
maintaining availability under committed gradil hnes.

I respect of its existing operations, the Company funds ils activilies primarily through long-term loans secured against
olant and machinery and fong terms tvans and advances. In addition, the Company has working capilal lsans available
which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group lpoans The Company's oljective in relation to 1S existing
operaling business 1s to mantan sufficient funding to operate at an eptimal fevel,

Management manitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liguidily-position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of
expecied cash fows. In addition, the Campany’s liquidily management policy involves prajecting cash flows in major
currencies and considering the level of liguid assets necessary (o theel thess, monitoring balance sheel liquidity ralios
againsl lerral and exlernal regutatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

{i) Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounts disclosed in the below are lha conlractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due wilhin 12 months
squal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is nol significant.

Rupees in lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 year More than 5

March 31, 2017 years ond 5 Vea’:s vears Total
Mon-derivatives
Borrowings® ’ 257 329 1.012.108 1,656,757 2,926,124
Retention maney payahle 105,133 - - 106,133
Creditors for capilal expenditura 11,026 - - 11,026
Trade payables 20,019 - - 20,018
Securty deposils received 161 - - . 181
Credilors for supplies and services 2,264 - - 2,264
Employes benetit payable 1,814 - - . 1814
Total non-derivative liabilitles 297,746 1,012,108 1,658,757 3,066,611
Derivatives
Interest rate swaps used for hedging - - - -
Forward axchange contracts used
for hedging:

Qutfiow 162,867 - 98,501 261,368

Imilow (149.307) - {86.,888) {236,195)

Total derivatlve liabilities 13,560 - 11,613 25173



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {¢continued)

March 31, 2016

Non-derivatives

Borrowings”

Retention money payabie
Creditors for capital expenditure
Trade payables

Security deposits recaivad
Dues lo Holding Company
Dues to Fellow Subsidiary
Creditors lor supplies and services
Employee benefit payabls
Teotal non-derivative liabitities

Derivatives
Interesl rate swaps used for hedging
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedging.

Qutfiow

Inflow
Total derivative llabllities

April 01, 2015

Non-derivatives

Borrowings®

Retention money payable
Creditors for capital expenditure
Trade payables

Security deposits received
Dues (o Holding Company
Dues lo Fellow Subsidiary
Employee benefit payable
Total nan-derivative liahilities

Derlvatives

Interasl rate swaps used for hedging
Forward exchange contracts used
for hadging:

Cutflaw

Inflow
Total derlvatlve llabilities

Less than 1
years

239,623
96,294
33.538
13.057
336
1,096
490
2,964
1,807

389,205

2962

334,197
(329,132)
6,027

Less than 1
years

236,246
1,968
43,758
410

148
5053
1,716
1,208
290,535

365

124,292
(119.472)
5,185

* Borrowing includes interesl for future period,

Between 1 year
and 5 years

1.188.370

1,168,370

1,485

1,485

Between 1 year
and 5 years

1.144 888
128,303
202

1,271,493

237

237

More than 5
years

1,483,604

1,493,604

43

28.501
(97.918)
826

More than §
years

1,057,635

1,057,635

(127}

(127i

Rupees in lakhs
Total

2904 R97
96 294
33.538
13,057

336

1.008
490

2,964
1,807
3,051,179

2480

432,698
(427,050)
8,138

Rupees in lakhs
Total

2,438,759
128,301
44 058
410

148

5,053
1.716
1,208
2,619,663

470

124,292
(119,472
5,295



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

{c} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
volatlily of prices in the financial markats. Markel risk can be furher segregaled as: a) Foreign exchange risk and b)
Interas\ rate risk

(i) Foreign currency risk

The Comopany has long term monetary hakilities which are in currancy other than ils functional currency. Foreign
currency risk. as defined in ind AS 107, arises as the value of recognised monatary assets and monelary liabilities
denominated in other currencies fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Comparny's exposure 1o foreign currency risk (all in USD $) at the end of the reporting period expressed in Rs.
are as follows:
Rupees in lakhs

. March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
Financial liabilities

Barrowings 677,902 G68,174 952,810
Impaort payables 104,402 112,670 118,297
Gross foreign currengy exposure 792,304 1,080,844 1,071,107
Covered by derivatives
Forward contracts (242,277) (391.111) {115,294)
Call spread (191,922) (281,821) {381,303)
Seagull oplions - - (84,602)
Net exposure to foreign currency risk 378,105 407,912 488,908

Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensilivily of profil or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from forelgn currency denocminated
financial instrumenls Also Refer 2.1(p) for accounting policy on exchange differences.
Rupees in lakhs

linpact on profit before tax f PPE March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018
USD sensitivity

INR/USED -Increase by 8% {March 31, 2016- 6%)” {31,556) (42,534}
INR/USD -Decrease by 6% (March 31, 2016- 6%)° 30,494 42,899

* Holding all other variahles constant
(ii} Interest rate risk

The Company's main mterest rate risk anses from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Company's fixed rate borrowings arg carded at amortised cost. They are Iherelore not subjecl to interest rate risk
a3 defined in ind AS 107, since neithar the carrying amount noc the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change
in markel inlerest rates.

Interest rate risk exposure

The expesure of the Company's barrowing to intarest rate changes at the end of the reporing period are as
fellows,
Rupees in lakhs
March 31,2017  March 31, 2016 April 01,2015
Variable rale borrowings 1,403,432 1515410 1,381,417



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued}

Sensitivity of Interest
Profit or 10ss 1s sensitive to higherlower inlgrest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interes! rates:

Rupees in lakhs
Impact on profit before tax
Particulars
March 31,2017  March 31, 2016
USD sensitivity
Interast cost — increase by 5% on existing interest cost * (5,512 (5,274}
interesl cost — decrease by 5% on existing interast cost * 5612 5274

* Holding al other variables constant
17) Capital Management
{a) Risk Management

The Company's objeclives whan managing cagital are to safeguard the Company's abiity to continua as a going concernin
order to pravida returns for shareholdars and benatits for other staketiolders and 1o mamtain an optimal capital structure lo
reduce the cost of capilal. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to sharehclders, return capital 1o shareholders, 155ue new shares or sell assels o reduce debt,

The Company monitors capital on basis of lolal equity and debt on a pericdic aasis. Equity comprises all components of
equity. Debl includes long term borrowing including current maturity of long lerm dborrowing and short term borrawing. The
follcwing lable summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2015
Cebt 1,853.621 1,708,124 1,691,382
Equity 878,333 881,924 823,998
Total 2,531,954 2,658,048 2,515,380

{b) The Company has not received any communicalion from lenders for non-compliance of any debt cavenant.

8

Presentably, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Powar’ and as such there is no separate
reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company's operalions are predominantly
confined in India.

Information about major customers
Revenus for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 were from customers located in India.

Custamers include government controlled public electricity distribution entities as well as private dislribution enlities
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Customer name o )
Revenue % age of total Revenue Yo dage of total
revenue revenie
MP Power Management Company Limlted 161,319 38% 164,012 9%
Punjab State Power Corporation Limitad 72,569 15% 65,549 14%

19} Revenue Recognition:

Based on appeal liled wilk: APTEL and as legally advised , the Company has recognized revenue of Rs. 8,517 lakhs
lowards carrying cost for certain expenditure claimed by the Company as per the terms of the PPA under "change in
law™ and which were also allowed as pass lhrough expenditurs by the CERC. The said carrying cosl has been
adjusted to PPE and Statement of Profit and Loss basad on related ¢ost perlaning to peried, under canstruclion and
during operatlons of plant,

The Company has not billsd revenue amounting to Rs. 8,517 lakhs and s disclosad as "Unbilled Revenue® under the
head "Othar Current Financial Assets”.



Sasan Power Limited _
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (continued)

20} As per the saction 135 of the Companias Act, 2013, the Cemoany 1s raquired to incur an expentiture of Rs.G lakhs
{March 31 2016 Rs 5 lakhs) being 2% of the average profit during the lhree immediatgly preceding years towargs
Cerporate Social Rasponsibiliy. caloulated in the mannsr as stated in the Acl. Accordingty the Company has spent
Ra.8 takhs (March 31, 2016.Rs.7 lakhs) tawards promoticn of education, healthcare and sanitation guring the financial

21

—

year.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilittes

The following table gresents the derivativa financial instrurents thal are offsel as ai March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016
and April 01, 2015 whera as per the lerms of the agreement the net position owing / recevable lo a single counterparty
in the same currency has been offsetted and presented at net amountin the batance sheel,

Particulars
As at March 31, 2017

Finaneial Liabilltles
Darivative Liabilities
Total

Financial Assets
Defivative Assets
Total

Particulars
As at March 31, 2016

Financial Llabilities
Dervative Liabilities
Total

Financial Assets
Derivative Asseis
Total

Particulars
As at April 1, 2015

Financlal Liabilities
Cerivative Liahilities
Total

Financial Assets
Dervative Assets
Total

Gross amounts
20847

20,847

8,053

8,053

Gross amounts

7.521
7,621

9.591
9.591

Gross amounts

4775
4,775

Cross amount sett-off
in balance sheet

(19}

(19}

(19)
(9

Gross amount sett-off
in balance shest

(3,197}

{3,197)

(3,187)
{3,197)

Gross amount sett-off
in balange sheet

(487)

{487)

(487)
(437)

Rupeeas in lakhs

Neat balance presented
in balance sheet

20,828
20,828

8034
8.034

Rupees in takhs

Net batance presented
In halance sheet

4,624
4,624

6,396
6,396

Rupees in lakhs

Net balance presented
in balance sheet

4870

4,670

4288
4,288



Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financlal statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {continued)

22)

23)

24)

Disclosure under Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Disclosure of amounts payable to venders as defined undar the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2008" is based on the infermalion avaitable with the Company regarding the status of regisiration of such vendars under the
said Act. There are no overdue principal amourits / interest payable amounts far delayed payments 1o such vendors at the
Balance Shest dale. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlier yzars and
accordingly there is no interast paid or outstanding inlarest 10 this regard in respact of payments made during the year or
brought forward from previcus years.

The Company had made for a provisicn amounting to Rs. 90,617 lakhs an a regulatory matier as of March 31, 2815.
The said provision was reversed during the year énded March 31, 2016 based on the favorable order received from
APTEL on March 31, 2015, However, subsegquently on apgeal being filed by procurers, Ihe Supreme Court disposed off
the matter against the Company in its order dated December 08, 2016. Accordingly, the Company has year on year
acoounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss / PPE.

Further, The Company has also filed appeals with APTEL to seek relief towards: (a) additional cost incurred during
construction period arsing from "change in law” event as per PPA; and (b) increased debt servicing burden in respect
of foreign currency debl, ansing from sleep foraign exchange variation pursuant Lo force majeura provisions of PPA,
The matter 1s pending bafore APTEL.

During the year, the Company had no specified bank notes or no other denomination note ag detined in tha MCA
nalification G.5.R. 308(2) dated March 31, 2017 and there were no iransaclion during the pericd from November 8,
2016 to Decamber 30, 2016,
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